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o990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 0

OMB No 1545-0047

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2010 and ending 09-30-2011

C Name of organization
Canlion Chinic Foundation

D Employer identification number

54-1190773

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address)
PO Box 12385

Room/suite

(540)224-5112

return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Roanoke, VA 240252385

F Name and address of principal officer
Nancy Howell Agee

PO Box 12385

Roanoke, VA 24025

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www carilionclinic org

G Gross receipts $ 843,541

H(a) 1sthsa group return for affiliates? I_ Yes |7 No

H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ ves [ nNo
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1982 | M State of legal domicile VA

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Carilion Clinic Foundation invests in local programs and organizations that improve the health of communities in western Virginia
E Carilion Clinic Foundation invests in local programs and organizations that improve the health of communities in western Virginia
g
2
:-':*5 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3
‘!é' 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 676,543 704,054
% Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 69,840 117,440
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 37,502 11,845
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 783,885 833,339
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 578,648 638,982
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 178,369 193,208
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 113,230 157,236
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) m157,236
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 82,795 123,698
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 953,042 1,113,124
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -169,157 -279,785
T o Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,463,143 1,538,165
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 2,695,016 3,165,216
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 -1,231,873 -1,627,051

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

’ 2012-08-14
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Donald Lorton Treasurer
Type or prnint name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self- PTIN

preparer's name Francis Bedard Francis Bedard employed k |_
Eald Fim’s name ¥ Deloitte Tax LLP Firm's EIN b

reparer Fim’s address * 424 Church Street
Use Onl Phone no k (615) 259-
y 1811
Nashville, TN 37219

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [V Yes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission
See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 953,925 including grants of $ 638,982 ) (Revenue $ 8,731)

As a supporting organization of Canlion Clinic and its core hospital business, Canlion Foundation supports development and outreach activities for the Clinic The
Foundation also invests in local programs and organizations that improve the health and vitality of communities in the Clinics service area in western Virginia
Consistent with the Chinics approach to providing for and improving community health, the Foundation i1s particularly interested in programs that demonstrate
innovative delivery models and improve access to healthcare services that educate and motivate individuals to improve their health and that promote efficiency
through collaboration and elimination of duplication

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 953,925

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ) 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part IT 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part

5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I1 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part III 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 No
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete v
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 1la €s
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of v
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vir & 11b €3
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 1id 0
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] Yes

1le

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program N
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any N
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to N
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 Yes
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part v
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 €s
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a No
If *Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Part II

v

Part I

andV, line 1

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in| 54 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . [ Yes ¥ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 2

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCA ,CJ,IC, UK
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . 4 4 h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . .+« v « & o« W ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 7
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . .+ .+ « + o« & 4w 4w . 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . | 3 Yes
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? 4 No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .« .« .+ .« . . 6 Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . . . . . . . .o . e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a | Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . .| 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule o . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . . . . . . . .+ . . . . 10a No
b If"“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . . 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”"goto/ine13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 e e e e e e a . e o w | 12b) Yes
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O howthisisdone . . . . . . .+ .+ + + + + 4 4 a4 a e 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« « .+ .+« . . 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « 4 . . 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a No
b If"“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T Own website ¥ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

The Corporation

213 S Jefferson Street
Roanoke, VA 240111713
(540)224-5112

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per o T from the from related compensation
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a i % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 e a MISC) related
ma | 2 o B Y
for o g o _Q 5 |T 2 |o organizations
related gE |=|3 |T = |2
- o =T (= =
organizations z = — o |=
in = |5 & | =
Schedule H I %
0) =
(1) George Cartledge Jr 200 X 0 0 0
Director
(2) Warner Dalhouse 200 X 0 0 0
Director
(3) James Hartley 200 X 0 0 0
Director
(4) shirley Holland 50 00 X 0 203,161 75,497
Director
(5) Vemnice Law 200 X 0 0 0
Director
(6) Minnis Ridenour 200 X 0 0 0
Director
(7) Nancy Agee
Chairmany President 50 00 X X 0 508,405 399,109
(8) Edward Murphy MD 50 00 X X 0 1,288,078 680,866
Chaiman/President
(9) Donald Lorton 50 00 X X 0 521,051 332,850
Treasurer/Director
(10) Brggs Andrews 50 00 X X 0 334,006 207,297
Secretary/Director
(11) Anne Webb 50 00 X 105,744 0 28,795
Sr Director

Form 990 (2010)
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m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 = E A - MISC) related
for = g g g T o g organizations
related g B |5 g2 2|2
organizations E’ | A = L
In = % o @
Schedule 3 T %
0) v o
i1b  Sub-Total A
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 105,744 2,854,701 1,724,414
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in reportable compensation from the organizationk1
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual a4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 1n compensation from the organization &

Form 990 (2010)
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m Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or | Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded
function revenue from
revenue tax under
sections
512,513,
or514
_‘E _E la Federated campaigns 1a
T g b Membership dues 1b
o
. E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 22,955
e L
= = d Related organizations id 483,330
The
Eﬂ = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
E E £ All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and 1f 197,769
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 7,575
[ =
ZE
5 @ | h Total.Add lines 1a-1f L 704,054
@ Business Code
£ 2a
g |
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .-
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) * 117,440 117,440
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds L3
5 Royalties .-
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross Rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) *
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) -
8a Gross income from fundraising events
m (not including
= $ 22,955
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
3 See PartIV, line 18
s 12,296
)
E b Less direct expenses 9,692
E c¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events * 2,604
9a Gross income from gaming activities See
PartIV,line19 . a 1,020
b Less direct
expenses
510
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities - 510
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory *
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Miscellaneous 900099 8,731 8,731
b
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
- 8,731
12 Total revenue. See Instructions >
833,339 8,731 117,440

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraf‘nB)SENICE Manage(ﬁ)ent and Funélr)a)smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV, line21 514,692 514,692
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line22 124,290 124,290
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 0
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 157,584 157,584
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 12,610 12,610
9 Other employee benefits 11,519 11,519
10 Payroll taxes 11,495 11,495
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 0
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 157,236 157,236
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 16,350 16,350
12 Advertising and promotion 0
13 Office expenses 2,633 1,258 1,375
14 Information technology 0
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 0
17 Travel 369 369
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 98,062 98,062
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,180 5,180
23 Insurance 512 512
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Dues Subscriptions 502 373 129
b Eucation 90 90
c
d
e
f All other expenses 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,113,124 953,925 1,963 157,236
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 760| 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 24,864 2 23,880
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
i Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
= |8 Inventories for sale or use 8
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 150,023| 9 134,728
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete Part 60,148
VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 36,306 700| 10c 23,842
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 787,518 11 763,268
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 499,278 12 592,447
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,463,143 16 1,538,165
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,865,598 17 2,474,257
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 829,418| 25 690,959
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,695,016| 26 3,165,216
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets -3,094,267| 27 -3,615,807
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,862,394 28 1,988,756
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
o |33 Total net assets or fund balances -1,231,873| 33 -1,627,051
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,463,143| 34 1,538,165

Form 990 (2010)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 833,339
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 1,113,124
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -279,785
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 -1,231,873
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -115,393
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 -1,627,051
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
ID?partrln:nt oftheSTreasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
fremal revente semiee # Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Canlion Chinic Foundation

54-1190773

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [ Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [V Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i) No
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) No
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii) No
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) (iv) (v) (vi)
(i) Type of or aleztarl?on n Did you notify the Is the »
Name of (in organization 9 organization In organization In (vii)
(described on col (1) isted in Amount of
supported EIN col (1) of your col (1) organized
organization lines 1- 9 above yourgoverning support? Inthe U S ? support
9 or IRC section document?
(see instructions)) | Yes No Yes No Yes No

See

Additional

Data Table

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)
(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°r”:')s;a' year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (€) 2010 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°r”:')s;a' yearbeginning | .y 5006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (€) 2010 (F) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

9 Netincome from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

10 Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

11 Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

13 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14 0 %
15 Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
b 33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b and line 14
1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,or 17a and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization L2
18 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under

Page 3

Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

[
8

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

e (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

First Five Years If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15 0 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17 0 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
b 33 1/3%o support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Canlion Chinic Foundation

Employer identification number

54-1190773

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit

[ Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)

[T Protection of natural habitat

[T Preservation of open space

[T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Held at the End of the Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)?

[T Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.
(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back

1la Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Investment earnings or losses

Grants or scholarships

o Qo 6 o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End ofyearbalance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment ®

€ Term endowment M
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Im Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

(2 Comt rcther | (Cost o tver| (€) Aeumuited | (a) ook vate
la Land
b Buildings . . . . . . . 4 4 4 44 a e e 516 491 25
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . & v e e e e 59,632 35,815 23,817
e Other .
Total. Add lines la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . .+ .. .. . m 23,842

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests 592,447 F
Other
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥ 592,447

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Qualified Pension Liability 41,397
1998 CHS - CHF 649,284
Deferred Health W/H 278
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 690,959

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

O 0 N & A W N =

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

VI |IN|d|n]|h|WIN|=

m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII,
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Carilion had no material unrecognized tax benefits and no
adjustments to its consolidated financial statements were
required as of and for the years ended September 30, 2011 and
2010 Carnlion does not expect that unrecognized tax benefits
will materially increase within the next 12 months

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury orif the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Carilion Clinic Foundation

54-1190773

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b | Internetande-mail solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g 2 Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |7 Yes |_ No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No

Virginia Polytechnic Institute
and State University

See Schedule O

327 Buress Hall No 157,236
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Total. . . . . . .+« +« v v e e e e e 157,236

3

List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or
licensing

For

Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Page 2

m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
Card Party/Luncheon | 5K Race 1 col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross recelpts 18,602 8,625 8,024 35,251
i
7 |2 Less Chantable 14,620 7,220 1,115 22,955
o contributions
3  Grossincome (line 1 3,982 1,405 6,909 12,296
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
“ 5 Non-cash prizes 500 526 1,198 2,224
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs 318 318
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages 1,740 48 1,788
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses 4,000 735 627 5,362
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) . | 9,692
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 in column (d). [ 2 604
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteer labor I Yes ... % _ [T Yes ___._.° %, I Yes ... %,
™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . 4 v 4 0 e w e o e e e o e e e o T oves T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-1a®A"A Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to question on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493227024602
ScheduIeI OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 0
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Carilion Clinic Foundation

54-1190773

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States
m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be
duplicated If additional space isneeded. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 4 a0 da o h e e e e e

1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations . . . . .+« + & 4 4 4 a e w e aa e w e e > 22

3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . + . & . . 4 4w h e a e a e e e e e e e e e . 1

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Schedule I (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Medication/transportation/other patient 1966 123,290
assistance
(2) Nursing Scholarship 1 1,000

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

I 2

Each grantee must sign a letter of agreement with Carilion Clinic Foundation that delineates the terms and specific objectives
of the project By accepting a Canlion Clinic Foundation award, grantees must publicly acknowledge the support of Carilion
and Carilion Clinic Foundation in all materials and/or related special events or fundraisers throughout the award cycle where
other donors are publicly recognized One mid-cycle project report, a site visit, and a final program evaluation will be required
for every funded project Among other things, program evaluation will address organizational effectiveness, program impact,
and community benefit through collection of data measuring such items as clients served, cost effectiveness of the program
cost-per-client or service, tangible community or client outcomes, and specific efforts to cultivate diverse funding sources
for program sustainability Each grantee must agree to submit requested data and reports on a timely basis and to complete
the evaluation process as requested

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

10000149
2010.2.15
54-1190773

Carithon Clinic Foundation

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Return to Form

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

BEDFORD RIDEPO BOX
688
BEDFORD,VA 24523

51-0189604

501c3

15,000

GENERAL SUPPORT

BEDFORD MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL1617
OAKWOOD ST
BEDFORD,VA 24523

54-0566100

501c3

5,000

ADULT DAY CENTER



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

ROANOKE,VA 24016

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

EFT (;LC-;DRRAEMN sSoAFDTVHOECBA LCU\I(E CHILD/CARETAKER
RIDGE INC300 S MAIN ST 54-1950268 501c3 15,000 INTERACTION
ROCKY MOUNT,VA 24151 PROGRAM
CHILD HEALTH
INVESTMENT
PARTNERSHIP1201 3RD 54-1566451 501c3 RENT
ST 60,161



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY
SERVICES502 CAMPBELL
AVE

ROANOKE,VA 24016

54-0718859

501c3

20,000

DENTAL CLINIC

FREE CLINIC OF FRANKLIN
C0490 S MAIN ST
ROCKY MOUNT,VA 24151

54-1634138

501c3

20,000

DEVELOPMENT LAB
FUNDS



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

FREE CLINIC OF THE NEW
RIVER VALLEY215
ROANOKE ST
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA
24073

51-0247098

501c3

10,000

GILES
COORDINATOR

FREE CLINIC OF THE NEW
RIVER VALLEY215
ROANOKE ST
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA
24073

51-0247098

501c3

40,000

DENTAL CLINIC



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

ROANOKE,VA 24011

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
GREATER ROANOKE
TRANSIT AUTHORITY1108
CAMPRELL AVE SE 54-0982022 ROANOKE 51672 STAR LINE TROLLEY
ROANOKE,VA 24013
MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA
OF ROANOKE VALLEY10E MENTAL HEALTH
CHURCH AVE 300 54-0703132 501c3 32,000 CARE ACCESS




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CARILION NEWRIVER
VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER
2900 LAMB CIRCLE 54-0553805 501c¢3 ":ggig?;&%g
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 38,000
24073
NEW RIVER VALLEY CHILD
ADVOCACY205 WMAIN ST
PARENTING
OFFICE 4 54-1773419 501c3 10,000 PROGRAM

CHRISTIANSBURG, VA
24073




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

FRANKLIN RD SE
ROANOKE,VA 24011

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
REBUILDING TOGETHER
ROANOKEPO BOX 4532 54-1961045 501c3 LOWINCOME{E‘SABQFE{
ROANOKE,VA 24015 5,000
THE REGIONAL
PARTNERSHIP
BLUE RIDGE
FOUNDATION111 52-1327998 501c6 10,000 MARATHO N



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

LEXINGTON,VA 24450

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non-
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

ROCKBRIDGE AREA
HOSPICE315 MYERS ST 54-1288305 501c3 VETERANSV\;ER?)%ES;
LEXINGTON,VA 24450 6,000
ROCKBRIDGE AREA
TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION
SYSTEM712 N MAIN ST 04-3586915 501c3 4,000 SAFETY NET



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

100 E 29TH ST
BUENA VISTA,VA 24416

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
RX DRUG ACCESS
PARTNERSHIP2924 MEDICATION
EMERYWOOD PKWY 300 57-1186937 501c3 20,000 ASSISTANCE
RICHMOND,VA 23294
ST VINCENT'S HOME DBA
BLUE RIDGE AUTISM &
ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 54-0524904 501c3 LEARNING ASSIST
3,754 DEVICES



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

RICHMOND,VA 23219

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
VALLEY PROGRAM FOR
AGING SERVICES-MAURY AGING DISABILITY
RIVER325 PINE AVE 54-0958526 501c3 6246 RESOURCE CENTER
WAYNESBORO,VA 22980
VIRGINIA HEALTH CARE
FOUNDATION707 E MAIN 54-1639924 501c3 GENERAL SUPPORT
ST 1350 50,000



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

ROANOKE,VA 24014

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
VOICES FOR VIRGINIA'S
CHILDREN701 E FRANKLIN MENTAL HEALTH
ST STE 807 54-1726265 501c3 25000 CAMPAIGN
RICHMOND,VA 23219
CARILION MEDICAL
CENTER1906 BELLEVIEW HEARTNET
AVE 54-0506332 501c3 16,443 CONFERENCE



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

ROANOKE,VA 24016

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CARILION CLINIC
HOSPICE1615 FRANKLIN 54-0506332 501c3 CAMP TREEHOUSE
RD 14,919
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 0
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Canlion Chinic Foundation
54-1190773
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany ofthe boxes inline 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 |ves
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
v Compensation committee [V Written employment contract
[V Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[T Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a No
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I 7 | Yes
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported In prior
compensation incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1)
1) Shirley Holland
(1) Y (1) 185,825 9,066 8,270 60,038 15,459 278,658
(1)
2) Nancy Agee
(2) Y A9 (1) 436,800 21,491 50,114 386,089 13,020 907,514 50,278
(1)
3) Edward Murphy MD
(3) phy (1) 890,000 297,223 100,855 618,095 62,771 1,968,944 297,392
(1)
4) Donald Lorton
(4) (1) 436,800 21,491 62,760 316,614 16,236 853,901 61,212
(1)
5) Briggs Andrews
(5)Brigg (1) 301,600 14,812 17,594 195,902 11,395 541,303

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

Page 3
.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
I 7 The organization pays annual bonus compensation to management based on scorecard performance While the scorecard contains a formula as a basis for
determining overall performance, senior managers have discretion to include additional elements In their assessment of managers reporting to them In addition,
for top management, the actual bonus awarded 1s In the discretion of the Carilion Clinic Compensation Committee, although 1t 1s based on the scorecard
measures
I 4b Edward Murphy MD - 273,199, Nancy Agee - 192,697, Donald Lorton - 131,084 and Briggs Andrews - 60,550

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Canlion Chinic Foundation

Employer identification number

54-1190773

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form990 Part VI |2

Nancy How ell Agee, George B Cartledge, Jr, and Warner Dalhouse - Business relationship




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 11b The final Form 990 was emalled or delivered In hard copy to each member of the Board of Directors several
Part VI days prior to filing and Board members w ere encouraged to call with any questions they might have




Identifier Return

Explanation
Reference
Form990 |12¢c A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, along w ith a copy of the Policy, 1s sent out annually to all officers, directors
Part VI and key employees In addition, such individuals are instructed to informthe organization of potential conflicts

which arise during the year Answ ers to the Questionnaires are review ed by the Internal Audit Department
Potential conflicts for officers and key employees are review ed by an internal Conflict of Interest Committee, w hich
follows up on any potential Issues to ensure compliance with all policies of the organization The answers for
Directors are review ed by the Carilion Clinic Audit and Compliance Committee




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 12¢ Contd In addition, the governing body of the organization is provided w ith a list of the answ ers annually to make all
Part VI Board members aw are of potential conflicts in order to ensure compliance with policies on how to handle

transactions with Board members that may involve potential conflict situations




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form990 | 15a and 15b | Executive compensation is review ed annually by the Carilion Clinic Compensation Committee This committee I1s
Part VI made up of Board members of Carilion Clinic who do not have a conflict of interest with any of the executives being

review ed Wih respect to Carilion Clinic, the Compensation Committee review s the compensation of the President
and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Vice Presidents, w hich include the Chief Financial Officer and the Chief
Medical Officer For the fiscal year covered by this return, the Compensation Committee also used the same
process to review the compensation of other Disqualified Individuals, including the Hospital Vice Presidents This
review was performed in October 2010 A similar review was last performed in October 2011




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form990 | 15a and 15b, | This review Included a comprehensive report froman outside compensation consultant specializing in healthcare
Part VI Contd organizations The report Included a detalled comparison of total compensation and each element thereof, including
base salary, bonuses and other cash compensation, and benefits, including deferred and retirement benefits
Compensation was compared to a peer group of organizations similar in size and structure to the organization,
which list was review ed by the Compensation Committee Detalled minutes of the meetings of the Compensation
Committee are kept and approved at the next meeting of the Committee, setting forth the deliberations and decisions
regarding the compensation of these executives




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 15a and 15b, In addition, the Compensation Committee annually review s the compensation plan and philosophy for all vice
Part VI Contd presidents and senior vice presidents, as well as all employed physicians and physicians in leadership roles




Identifier

Return

Reference

Explanation

Form 990
Part VI

19

The organizations governing documents, conflict of interest statement and financial statements are not generally
avallable to the public, but are released fromtime to time upon request The Articles of Incorporation are available
fromthe Virginia State Corporation Commission The consolidated audited financial statements of Carilion Clinic
and of the Obligated Group are released annually to the local newspaper Limited financial information is available
on our web site




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990
Part VI

Certain management and related services for the organization are provided by the management and
employees of Carilion Services, Inc , a related organization and supporting organization of the organization




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990
Part VI

6

The organization has a single member The sole member i1s Carilion Clinic, a chartable tax-exempt organization
which serves as the parent company of the Carilion Clinic integrated health care delivery system The sole
member elects the directors of the organization and has certain other reserved pow ers




Identifier

Return

Reference

Explanation

Form 990
Part VI

7a

The sole member of the organization, Carilion Clinic, elects the members of the governing body of the
organization periodically as terms expire The sole member also has the right to remove directors and fill any
vacancies on the board that may occur for any reason




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form990 |7b The sole member of the organization, Carilion Clinic, holds reserved pow ers with respect to certain enumerated
Part VI

actions, including appointment of CEO, approval of borrow ings, budgets and strategic plans and amendments of
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws Approval by the Board of Directors of Carilion Clinic 1s required for such
actions In addtion to the reserved pow ers, under the laws of the Commonw ealth of Virginia certain extraordinary

actions require member approval, such as mergers, consolidations, liquidations and the sale of substantially all of
the assets of the organization




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990 1 Carilion Clinic Foundation invests in local programs and organizations that improve the health of communities in
Part Il western Virginia The Foundation dedicates resources to projects that demonstrate innovative or replicable
models for delivery of primary and preventive healthcare services Improve access to healthcare services educate
and motivate individuals to improve their health champion non-duplicative and collaborative intiatives to reduce
health risks




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form990 Part |17 and Schedule G Part | Line 2b Services tocreate an infrastructure to support a comprehensive
v development program




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990
Part XI

Decrease for unrealized loss on investments of 98,520 decrease for pension-related changes of 16,369
decrease for FAS 158 adjustment related to 2010 of 504 net change is a decrease of 115,393




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 2 Nancy How ell Agee, George B Cartledge, Jr, and Warner Dalhouse - Business
relationship Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 11b The final Form 990 w as emailed or delivered in hard copy to each
member of the Board of Directors several days prior to filing and Board members w ere encouraged to call with any
questions they might h ave Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 12¢ A Conflict of Interest Questionnarre, along with a
copy of the Policy, 1s sent out annually to all officers, directors and key employees | n addition, such individuals are
Instructed to Informthe organization of potential confli cts w hich arise during the year Answers to the
Questionnaires are review ed by the Interna | Audit Department Potential conflicts for officers and key employees are
review ed by an internal Conflict of Interest Committee, w hich follow s up on any potential Issues to ensur e
compliance with all policies of the organization The answ ers for Directors are review ed by the Carilion Clinic Audit
and Compliance Committee Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 12 ¢ Contd In addition, the governing body of the
organization is provided with a list of th e answ ers annually to make all Board members aw are of potential conflicts
In order to ensu re compliance w ith policies on how to handle transactions w ith Board members that may invo lve
potential conflict situations Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 15a and 15b Executive ¢ ompensation I1s review ed
annually by the Carilion Clinic Compensation Committee This commi ttee 1s made up of Board members of Carilion
Clinic who do not have a conflict of interest w ith any of the executives being reviewed With respect to Carilion
Clinic, the Compensat 1on Committee review s the compensation of the President and Chief Executive Officer, Execu
tive Vice Presidents, w hich include the Chief Financial Officer and the Chief Medical Offi cer For the fiscal year
covered by this return, the Compensation Committee also used the same process to review the compensation of
other Disqualified Individuals, including the H ospital Vice Presidents This review was performed in October 2010 A
similar review was | ast performed in October 2011 Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 15a and 15b, Contd This re
view Included a comprehensive report from an outside compensation consultant specializing in healthcare
organizations The report Included a detalled comparison of total compensati on and each element thereof, including
base salary, bonuses and other cash compensation, a nd benefits, including deferred and retirement benefits
Compensation was compared to a pe er group of organizations similar in size and structure to the organization,
which list wa s review ed by the Compensation Committee Detalled minutes of the meetings of the Compensa tion
Committee are kept and approved at the next meeting of the Committee, setting forth t he deliberations and decisions
regarding the compensation of these executives Form 990 Pa rt VI Section B Line 15a and 15b, Contd In addttion,
the Compensation Committee annually review s the compensation plan and philosophy for all vice presidents and
senior vice presi dents, as well as all employed physicians and physicians in leadership roles Form 990 Par t VI
Section C Line 19 The organizations governing documents, conflict of interest stateme nt and financial statements are
not generally avallable to the public, but are released fr omtime to time upon request The Articles of Incorporation
are avallable fromthe Virgini a State Corporation Commission The consolidated audited financial statements of
Carilion Clinic and of the Obligated Group are released annually to the local newspaper Limited fi nancial information
Is avallable on our web site Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 3 Certal n management and related services for the
organization are provided by the management and employees of Carilion Services, Inc , a related organization and
supporting organization o f the organization Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 6 The organization has a single
member The sole member is Carilion Clinic, a charttable tax-exempt organization w hich serves as the parent
company of the Carilion Clinic integrated health care delivery system The sol e member elects the directors of the
organization and has certain other reserved powers F orm 990 Part VI Section A Line 7a The sole member of the
organization, Carilion Clinic, el ects the members of the governing body of the organization periodically as terms
expire T he sole member also has the right to remove directors and fill any vacancies on the board that may occur
for any reason Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 7b The sole member of the o rganization, Carilion Clinic, holds
reserved pow ers with respect to certain enumerated act 1ons, including appointment of CEQO, approval of

borrow Ings, budgets and strategic plans an d amendments of Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws Approval by the
Board of Directors o f Carilion Clinic I1s required for such actions In




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

addition to the reserved pow ers, under the laws of the Commonw ealth of Virginia certain e xtraordinary actions
require member approval, such as mergers, consolidations, liquidation s and the sale of substantially all of the
assets of the organization Form 990 Part Il L ine 1 Carilion Clinic Foundation invests In local programs and
organizations that improve the health of communities in western Virginia The Foundation dedicates resources to
proje cts that demonstrate innovative or replicable models for delivery of primary and preventiv e healthcare
services Improve access to healthcare services educate and motivate individua Is to improve their health champion
non-duplicative and collaborative initiatives to reduc e health risks Form990 Part IV Line 17 and Schedule G Part |
Line 2b Services tocreate an infrastructure to support a comprehensive development program Form 990 Part Xl Line
5 D ecrease for unrealized loss on investments of 98,520 decrease for pension-related changes of 16,369
decrease for FAS 158 adjustment related to 2010 of 504 net change is a decrease of 115,393
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SCHEDULE R

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
k- See separate instructions.

= Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Canlion Chinic Foundation

54-1190773

Employer identification number

IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one

or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Exempt Code section

(e)
Public chanty status
(if section 501(c)(3))

(9)
N Section 512(b)(13)
Direct controlling controlled

entity organization

Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) ) 6)]
(a) (b) Legal (d) (e) 6] (9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Predominant income I 5 b f (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (related, unrelated Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations amount in box 20 o managing Percentage
related organization (state or entity uded from tax. assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluded trom tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) ib No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in No
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 1o No

Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)
organizations?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID: 10000149
Software Version: 2010.2.15
EIN: 54-1190773
Name: Carilion Chnic Foundation

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(o) (e) (9)
(a) (b) Legal domicile Exem(:t)Code Public charity () Section 512
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity (state status Direct controlling (b)(13)
section controlled
or foreign (if section 501(c) entity
country) (3) organization
Yes No
Hugh Trout Memorial Foundation
PO Box 12385 ff”a”n"lgggn VA 501c3 11 Typel |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025 9
51-0236357
Carilion Clinic
PO Box 12385 ff”a”n"lgggn VA 501c3 11 Typel |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025 9
54-1190771
Carilion Franklin Memorial Hospital
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-0480606
Carilion Giles Community Hospital
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-0549603
Carilion Medical Center
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-0506332
Carilion New River Valley Medical Center
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-0553805
Carilion Services Inc
PO Box 12385 ff”a”n"lgggn VA 501c3 11 Typel |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025 9
54-1190879
Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-0568001
Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital
PO Box 12385 Healthcare VA 501c3 3 |N/A No
Roanoke, VA24025
54-6074580
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Deloitte.

550 South Tryon Street
Sulte 2500

Charlotte, NC 28202
USA

Tel +1 704 887 1500
Fax +1704 887 1570
www deloitte com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Carnlion Clinic
Roanoke. Virginia

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets of Cartlion Clinic and Subsidiaries (the
“Clinic™) as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. and the related consolidated statements of operations.
changes 1n net assets. and cash flows for the vears then ended These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Clinic’s management QOur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes consideration of
mternal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Clinic’s
internal control over financial reporting Accordingly. we express no such opinion An audit also includes
examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial statements.
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion

In our opinion. such consolidated financial statements present fairly. 1n all matenal respects. the financial
position of the Clinic as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended 1 conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America

As discussed 1n Notes | and 4 to the consolidated financial statements. the consolidated financial
statements mclude mvestments valued at $278.869.000 (18% of total assets) and $242.914.000 (13% of
total assets) as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. whose fair values have been estimated by
management 1n the absence of readily determinable fair values In addition. the defined benefit
postretirement plan assets disclosed in Note 9 include mvestments of $188.929.000 and $163.892.000 as
of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively. whose fair values have been estimated by management n
the absence of readily determinable fair values Management's estimates are based on net asset values
reported by the fund managers or the general partners

As discussed 1n Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. the Clinic adopted amendments to the
accounting and disclosure for noncontrolling interests effective October 1. 2010 The amendments are to
be applied prospectively. except for the presentation and disclosure requirements. which were applied
retrospectively

ﬂ'MJ-}"M LLP

January 19. 2012

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Lirmited



CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equn alents 3 3.560 $ 11993
Assets whose use 15 Iimited 658 659
Accounts recenable — net of allowance tor doubtful accounts of $73.162 1n 2011
and $537.4351n 2010 180414 162.008
Inventories 12,481 12,135
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets 12.507 20.213
Total curtent assets 209.620 207.008
INVESTMENTS 132,119 155.739
INTEREST R ATE SWAPS 208 10
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED — Net of curtent portion 541.172 516.301
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 640.439 681.218
OTHER ASSETS 33.103 64.054
TOTAL $1.556.681 $1.624.330
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Curtent portion of long-term debt 5 41.925 $ 41621
Accounts pavable 41.058 45,432
Due to thutd-party pavors 24.870 23.959
Accrued salartes and wages 37.110 44356
Accrued vacation 32.116 30.968
Other curtent liabilities 70.527 62.671
Total curtent habilities 247.606 249.007
LONG-TERM DEBT — Net of curtent portion 610.831 620.989
INTEREST R ATE SWAPS 85.548 63.148
PENSION AND OTHER LIABILITIES 292,426 193.170
Total habilities 1.236.411 1.126.314
CONMNMIITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes . 5. 8. 14 and 15)
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Cartlion Chinic and subsidiaties 298.105 176.859
Noncontrolling interests 2.409 2.316
Total untestricted net assets 300.514 479.175
Tempotarily restricted 7.871 6.956
Permanently restricted 11.883 11.885
Total net assets 320.270 498.016
TOTAL $1.556.681 $1.624.330

See notes to consolidated financial statements



CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

UNRESTRICTED OPERATING REVENUES AND GAINS
Net pattent service 1evenue
Medieal supplies and services
Other operating 1evenue
Net assets released fiom restrictions

Total uniestricted operating revenues and gamns

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and outside labor
Benetits
Supplies and othet expenses
Depieciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Interest expense

Total operating expenses
OPERATING LOSS

NONOPER ATING LOSS
Investment loss
Other nonopetating loss

Total nonopetating loss

DEFICIT OF UNRESTRICTED REVENUES AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES

PENSION-RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC PENSION COST

CONTRIBUTION OF NONCONTROLLING INTEREST IN C ARILION LABS AND OTHER

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR PURCHASES OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS FROM CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011 2010
$1.190.352  $1.137.938
11.791 40.715
74.867 62.618
1.847 2.241
1.278.857 1.243.512
606.016 609.270
124445 135.362
377.683 376.439
78.286 79.341
66.722 64.802
31.939 24.188
1.285.091 1.289.402
(6.234) (43.890)
(55.637) (16.275)
(21.822) (3.88)
(77.459) (20.159)
(83.693) (66.049)
(95.017) (3.203)
(10.611)

19 101
(178.661) (79.762)
93 (11.093)
$ (178.754) $ (68.667)




CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Deficit of unrestricted revenues and gains over expenses
attributable to Carnlion Clinic and subsidiaries
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Contribution of noncontrolling mterest in Carilion Labs and other
Net assets released from restrictions for purchases of
property and equipment

Decrease 1in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions for purchase of
property and equipment
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Increase 1n temporarily restricted net assets

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS — Beginning of year

NET ASSETS — End of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011 2010
$ (83.693)  $ (66.049)
(93.017) (3.203)
(10.611)

49 101
(178.661) (79.762)
2.187 2.157

624 1.108
(49) (101)
(1.847) (2.241)
915 923
(177.746) (78.839)
498.016 576.833

$ 320270  $498.016




CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease 1 net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease 1n net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred compensation
Provision for bad debts
Net realized and unrealized losses (gains) on investments
and interest rate swaps
Equity 1n losses of affiliates
Gain on sale of assets
Gain on deconsolidation of Carilion Labs. LL.C
Contnibution of noncontrolling mterest in Carilion Labs and other
Restricted contributions and restricted investment income
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Net pertodic pension cost 1n (deficit) excess of funding
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Changes 1n
Accounts receivable — net
Inventories. prepaid expenses. and other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to third-party payors
Other current liabilities
Other lhabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
VHSAX distributions
Acquisitions
Purchases of investments and assets whose use 1s limited
Proceeds from sale of investments and asscts whose use 1s limited

Net cash used in mvesting activitics

1
h
1

2011 2010
$ (177.7146) $ (78.839)
78.286 79341
(745) 2.116
66.722 64.802
38.247 (2.109)
30.503 32.951
(363) (14)
(1.932)
10,611
(2.811) (3.265)
95.017 3.203
(2.680) 8.354
2.384
(85.128) (70.286)
7.360 4.629
(1.082) (1.871)
(11461) 6.794
911 4.335
9.454 5.754
7371 (867)
54.439 63.707
(38.737) (60.311)
1.112 160
26.635
(1.708) (2.370)
(4.623.983) (4.836.106)
4.609.919 4828117
(53417) (43.833)
(Continued)



CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Restricted contributions and restricted mvestment income $ 2811 $ 3.265
Deferred financing costs (2.704)
Proceeds from 1ssuance of long-term debt 257.301
Principal pay ments and retirements of long-term debt (266.863) (12.441)
Net cash used 1n financing activities (9.453) (9.176)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (8.433 10.676
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of vear 11.993 1.317
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of vear $ 3560 $ 11,993
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest (net of amount capitalized) in 2011 and 2010
was $29.464 and $23.508. respectively
Capital leases entered into during 2010 totaled $4.000
Other noncash acquisitions of property and equipment 1n 2011 and 2010 totaled
$1.992 and $1.003. respectively
See notes to consolidated financial statements (Concluded)



CARILION CLINIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

1. CORPORATE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization — Carilion Clinic 1s the sole member of Carilion Medical Center (CMC) (t/a Carilion
Roanoke Memorial Hospital and Carilion Roanoke Community Hospital). Carilion New River Valley
Medical Center. Carilion Franklin Memornial Hospital. Carilion Giles Community Hospital. Carilion
Tazewell Communits Hospital. Canlion Clinic Properties. LLC (formerly known as Carilion Clinic
Physicians. LLC). Carilion Clinic Foundation. and Carilion Services. Inc (collectivels. “Carilion™)

Carnlion and the entities for which 1t serves as sole member are not-for-profit. nonstock membership
corporations exempt from mcome taxes under Section 501(c¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
Carlion Services. Inc . 1s the sole stockholder of CHS. Inc (CHSI) CHSI 1s the holding company for
the other taxable Carlion entities

Carilion owns an 80% interest in Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital (“Stonewall™). with the
noncontrolling interest remaining with a community -based foundation Carilion and Centra Health
("Centra™) have a joint ownership agreement with Bedford Memorial Hospital ("Bedford™) Under the
terms of the agreement. Carilion and Centra each have a 50% equity interest in Bedford (see Note 6)

During March 2010. Carilion contributed Carilion Labs. LLC. a formerly consolidated subsidiary . to
Laboratories Group Holding. LLC (LGH). a previously unrelated lab company. in exchange for an
equity interest in LGH As a result of this transaction. Carilion deconsolidated Carilion Labs. LLC. and
recognized an mvestment in LGH that 1s accounted for under the equity method of accounting (see
Note 6)

Effective October 1. 2009. Carilion formed a new captive insurance company . Blue Ridge Indemnity
Company. LLC (BRIC) BRIC 1s licensed as a captive insurance company by the Vermont
Commuissioner of Banking. Insurance. Securities and Health Care Administration. pursuant to the
provisions of the Vermont Statutes Annotated Carilion was previously a member 1n a joint risk
financing nitiative with two other health care providers in a Vermont-based nisk retention group.
Virginia Health Systems Alliance Interinsurance Exchange. RRG (VHSAX) On October 1. 2009.
VHSAX was dissolved by agreement of the members. upon which Carilion received a cash distribution
for 1ts assets held by VHSAX and assumed the liability for medical malpractice claims made against
Carnilion Through various independent carriers. BRIC carries reinsurance coverage of up to $30.000 per
occurrence and annual aggregate to cover claims 1n excess of $2.000 per occurrence and $14.000 n
annual aggregate Carilion continues to be self-isured for claims incurred but not reported

During 2009. Carlion formed Carilion Clinic Medicare Resources LLC. a health maintenance
organization that began offering Medicare Advantage health plans to residents of southwest Virginia as
of October 1. 2009



The accounts of CMC. Bedford. Carilion New River Valles Medical Center. Carnlion Franklin Memorial
Hospital. Carilion Giles Community Hospital. and Carilion Clinic Properties. LLC. are collectivels
referred to as the Obligated Group as a result of the Master Trust Indenture executed by and among the
members of the Obligated Group 1n connection with the 1ssuance of certain long-term debt obligations

Presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements — The consolidated financial statements of
Carnlion have been prepared under the accrual basis 1n accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted 1n the United States of America as set forth 1n the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)

Net assets and revenues. expenses. gains. and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions Accordingly. net assets of Carilion and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Temporanly restricted net assets are those whose use has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose Temporarily restricted net assets held by Carilion
as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. were restricted primarly for indigent care. clinical research. trauma
operations. and neonatal and pediatric care

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to
be maintained by Carilion in perpetuits Permanently restricted net assets held by Carilion as of
September 30. 2011 and 2010. were restricted primarily for neonatal and pediatric care

In the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. all revenues have been reported as increases
in unrestricted net assets. unless use of the related assets 1s limited by donor-imposed restrictions
Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions Cash and
noncash contributions are recorded at fair value when made with the exception of unconditional
promuises. which are recognized on the date the promise 1s made

The consolidated statements of operations include deficit of unrestricted revenues and gains over
expenses Changes 1n unrestricted net assets. which are excluded from deficit of unrestricted revenues
and gains over expenses. include net assets released from restrictions for purchase of property and
equipment and pension-related changes other than net periodic pension costs

Consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include all subsidiaries for which Carlion has a
controlling financial interest All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated 1n consolidation

Net Patient Service Revenue — Canlion has agreements with third-parts payors that provide for
payvments to Carilion at amounts different from its established rates Pay ment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge. reimbursed costs. discounted charges. and per diem
pavments Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients.
third-party payors. and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments. under
retmbursement agreements with third-party pasyors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined



HITECH Incentive Funding for Meaningful Use of Electronic Health Records (EHR) — The
American Recovery and Remvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) established incentive payments under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain professionals and hospitals that meanigfully use certified
EHR technology These provisions of ARRA are referred to as the Health Information Technology for
climical and Economic Health (HITECH) Act Incentive pay ments under the HITECH Act will be paid
out over four vears on a transitional schedule To qualifs for incentives. hospitals and physicians must
meet designated EHR meaningful use criteria (through three stages). as defined by The Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) While Stage 1 criteria are well defined by CMS. Stage 2 and 3
requirements are still being developed Incentive payments are awarded to hospitals and physicians
based on attestation to CMS of achievement of applicable EHR meaningful use criteria Attestations are
subject to audit by the federal government or its designee The EHR incentive pay ments to hospitals
include a base amount. plus a discharge-related portion. which s calculated by CMS based on the
hospital s most recently filed cost report and are subject to adjustment upon settlement of the cost report
for the hospital’s fiscal vear that begins after the beginning of the payment year A hospital may receive
incentive payments for up to four years. provided that it successfully demonstrates meanmgful use for
cach applicable EHR reporting period

Carnlion recognizes revenue for HITECH ncentive payments 1n the period in which 1t 1s reasonably
assured that 1t will comply with the applicable EHR meanimgful use requirements Incentive revenues
are recognized ratably over the applicable EHR reporting period Certain Carilion hospitals completed
their attestation to CMS of compliance with the Medicare Program Stage 1 critena duning fiscal vear
2011 and. accordingly. recognized other operating revenues of $9.015 for yvear one incentives in the
accompany ing consolidated statement of operations for the year ended September 30. 2011

Charity Care — Canlion provides care to patients who meet certain critenia under 1its charity care
policy without charge or at amounts less than established rates Because Carilion does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care. thev are not reported as revenue or included
1n patient accounts receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of demand deposits.
temporary investments in bank repurchase agreements. certificates of deposit. and overnight master
notes with banks Carilion considers all highly liquid mvestments with an onginal maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents

Carilion’s cash deposits are held at local and regional banks Carilion had short-term mvestments of
approximatels $46.207 and $50.843 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. at a regional bank.
which are included in the sy stem-wide investment pool (see Note 4) and. therefore. are classified as
noncurrent assets At September 30. 2011 and 2010. total Carnlion deposits exceeded federally insured
limits by approximatels $11.194 and $2.654. respectively

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in. first-out) or market

Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited — Carilion combines 1ts investments 1n a sy stem-wide
investment pool. which includes mvestments and assets whose use 1s imited Assets whose use 1s
limited primarily cludes assets held by trustees under a Master Trust Indenture agreement and assets
designated by the board of directors (the “Board™) for future capital improvements. over which the
Board retains control and masy. at its discretion. subsequently use for other purposes

Carlion’s investments and assets whose use 1s limited. excluding alternative investments. are classified
as trading securities and measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets with the related
mterest and dividends and realized and unrealized holding gains and losses reported in investment



income (loss) in the consolidated statements of operations. unless their use 1s temporarily or permanently
restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law Management determined that the trading security
category 1s appropriate based on Canlion’s investment strategy and policies Investment managers may
execute individual purchases and sales of investments without prior approval from Carnilion. as long as
they comply with Carilion’s investment strategy and policies

Alternative investments. which are not readily marketable and are less liquid compared to Carilion’s
other investments. are classified as available-for-sale securities and include hedge funds. limited
partnerships. limited liability corporations. and offshore mvestment funds and represent 41% and 36% of
total investments and assets whose use 1s limited as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively (see
Note 4) These mstruments may contain elements of both credit and market nsk Such nisks could
include. but are not limited to. limited liquidits. absence of oversight. dependence upon key mdividuals.
emphasis on speculative investments (both interest rate swaps and nonmarketable investments). and
nondisclosure of portfolio composition Investments of the limited partnerships include certain tx pes of
financial instruments. including. among others. futures and forward contracts. options. and securitics
sold not vet purchased. intended to hedge against changes in the market value of investments These
financial instruments. which involve var ing degrees of off-balance-sheet risk for the limited
partnerships. limited liability corporations. and offshore mmvestment funds. may result 1n a loss due to
changes 1n the market (market risk)

Carlion has elected the fair value option to account for 1ts investments n limited partnerships and
limited liability corporations Management determined the fair value option 1s appropriate based on
Canlion’s investment strategy and policies with respect to investments 1n limited partnerships and
limited habilits corporations Management estimates the fair value of its investments n limited
partnerships and limited liabilits corporations based on information provided by the fund managers

Accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America permit. as a practical
expedient. a reporting entity to measure the fair value of certain investments without readily
determinable fair values by using the reported net asset value (NAV) per share of the investment without
further adjustment 1f the investment 1s 1 an entity that meets the description of an investment company
whose underlying investments are measured at fair value as set forth in the ASC Accordingly. Canlion
generally estimates the fair value of its investments 1n limited partnerships and limited liability
corporations using the NAV per share reported by the respective fund managers or the general partners

The estimated fair value of certain alternative investments. such as private equity interests. 1s based on
valuations performed prior to the balance sheet date by the external investment managers and adjusted
for cash receipts. cash disbursements. and securities distributions through September 30 Because
alternative investments are not readily marketable. their estimated fair value 1s subject to uncertainty and
therefore may differ from the value that would have been used had a reads market for such mvestments
existed Such differences could be matenal

Equity Method Investments — The equity method of accounting 1s used for investments n entities for
which Carilion has the ability to exercise significant influence over the operating and financial policies
of the investee. but does not have a controlling financial interest via majority voting rights. sole
corporate membership. or by other means The carrving value of equity method investments 1s adjusted
for Carilion’s proportionate share of changes 1n net assets of the investee. with adjustments as applicable
for intraentity profit and losses. amortization of basis differences. investee capital transactions. and the
effect of investee cumulative preferred stock
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Carilion’s proportionate share of the earnings of equits method nvestees 1s reported 1n investment
income (loss) in the consolidated statements of operations Carilion’s proportionate share of the
investee's extraordinary 1tems. changes 1n accounting principle. and pension-related changes other than
pension expense are recognized within the corresponding line item 1n Carilion’s consolidated statements
of operations and statements of changes in net assets (as applicable)

Equity method investments are mitially measured at cost. with the exception of a retained investment in
a deconsolidation transaction for which the equity method mvestment 1s initially measured based on the
fair value of the retained interest Carilion evaluates the carry ing value of equity method investments for
other-than-temporary impairment If the equits method investment 1s determined to be other-than-
temporarily impaired. an impairment charge would be recognized for the amount by which the carrving
amount exceeds fair value

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment 1s stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
Donated property and equipment 1s recorded at fair value at the date of donation Depreciation 1s
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets. except for
leasehold improvements. which are amortized over the shorter of the expected useful life of the
improvement or the term of the related lease The estimated useful life of buildings 1s 39 vears The
estimated useful life of fixed equipment 1s 10 to 20 vears The estimated useful life of movable
cquipment 1s 3 to 13 vears

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that their
carry ing amount may not be recoverable The recoverability of long-lived assets 1s evaluated by
comparing the carry ing amount to the estimated undiscounted cash flows If the carrs ing amount
exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash flows. an impairment charge would be recognized for the
amount by which the carry ing amount exceeds the fair value of the long-lived asset Management
determined there was no impairment of long-lived assets as of or during the vears ended September 30.
2011 and 2010

Interest Costs — Interest costs imncurred on borrowed funds. net of mterest income earmned on the
unexpended bond proceeds during the period of construction of capital assets. are capitalized as a
component of the costs of acquiring those assets Such amounts were not material to the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010

Bond Issue Costs and Original Issue Bond Premium and Discount — Unamortized bond 1ssue costs
of $7.875 and $8.183 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. are mcluded n other assets 1n the
accompany ing consolidated balance sheets Unamortized original 1ssue premium on bonds pay able of
$9.846 and $779 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels . and unamortized original 1ssue discount
on bonds payable of $464 and $486 at September 30, 2011 and 2010. respectivels. are netted against
long-term indebtedness 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets Bond issue costs. original
issue premium. and original 1ssue discount are amortized over the period the obligation 1s outstanding

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets — Goodwill represents acquisition costs m excess of the fair
value of net identifiable tangible and intangible assets of businesses purchased Goodwill and other
mtangible assets are classified into three categonies (1) intangible assets with definite lives subject to
amortization. (2) mtangible assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization. and (3) goodwill
Carilion determines the useful lives of 1ts identifiable intangible assets after considering the specific
facts and circumstances related to each intangible asset Intangible assets that are deemed to have
definite lives are amortized. on a straight-line basis. over their useful lives Other intangible assets
consist of noncompete agreements and customer relationships that have estimated useful lives of five
vears and 20 vears. respectively
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Intangible assets with indefinite lives and goodwill reported 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance
sheets are held by Carlion’s taxable subsidiaries and. accordingly. are not amortized Carilion tests
goodwi1ll and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually on September 30. or more
frequently 1f events or circumstances indicate that such intangible assets or goodwill might be impaired
Goodwill was $203 and $174 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels

Substantially all goodwill and other intangible assets were derecognized in March 2010 as a result of the
deconsolidation of Carilion Labs. LLC (see Note 6)

Derivative Instruments — Carilion uses interest rate swap mstruments to manage its exposure to
movements 1n interest rates Interest rate swaps are contractual agreements between two parties for the
exchange of interest payments on a notional principal amount at agreed-upon fixed or floating rates for
defined periods Interest rate swaps are measured at fair value 1n the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. with the change 1n fair value recorded as realized gains (losses) and included 1n investment
income (loss) m the accompany ing consolidated statements of operations Carilion does not enter into
denvative financial instruments for trading purposes

Income Taxes — The Internal Revenue Service has determined that Carilion Clinic. the members of the
Obligated Group. Stonewall. Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital. Carnlion Clinic Foundation. and
Carilion Services. Inc . qualifs under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and are. therefore. not generally
subject to income taxes under present tax laws CHSI and its subsidiaries are taxable corporations

Carnlion recognizes a tax liability or asset for the estimated taxes pay able or refundable on tax returns for
current and prior vears Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax
effects attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carry ing amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit

carmy fornwards Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income 1n the years m which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled A tax benefit from an uncertain tax position 1s recognized when 1t 1s more likely than not that the
position will be sustained upon examination. including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation
processes. based on the technical merits Uncertain tax positions may include the characterization of
income. such as a characterization of income as passive. a decision to exclude reporting taxable income
1n a tax return. or a decision to classifs a transaction. entity. or other position 1n a tax return as tax
exempt

Carilion had no material unrecognized tax benefits and no adjustments to 1ts consolidated financial
statements were required as of and for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010 Carilion does not
expect that unrecognized tax benefits will materially increase within the next 12 months

Interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions. if any. would be reported in the consolidated
financial statements as income tax expense Fiscal vears from 2008 through 2010 are subject to
examination by the federal and state taxing authorities There are no income tax examinations currently
1n process

Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations — Carilion recognizes the fair value of a liability for legal
obligations associated with asset retirements 1n the period mn which 1t 1s incurred 1f a reasonable estimate
of the fair value of the obligation can be made The obligation 1s accreted to its present value each
period Upon settlement of the obligation. any difference between the cost to settle the asset retirement
obligation and the liability recorded is recognized as a gain or loss in the consolidated statements of
operations Liabilities for conditional asset retirement obligations related to the abatement of asbestos 1n
clinical and administrative facilities are $2.027 and $2.103 at September 30. 2011 and 2010.
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respectively . and are included 1n pension and other liabilities 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance
sheets

Physician Guarantees — Consistent with its policy on physician relocation and recruitment. Carilion
has provided income guarantee agreements to certain physicians who agree to relocate to its
communities to fill a need m Carlion’s service area and commit to remain 1n practice there Under such
agreements. Carilion 1s required to make payments to the physicians in excess of the amounts they eamn
in their practice up to the amount of the income guarantee The income guarantee periods are ty pically
12 months Such pay ments are recoverable from the physicians if they do not fulfill their commitment
period to the community . which 1s ty pically three vears Carilion forgives the pay ments if the physician
completes the full commitment period Physician guarantees are not matenal to the consolidated
financial statements

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements 1in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period Significant estimates and assumptions are used for. but not limited to.
recognition of net patient service revenue. valuation of accounts receivable. including contractual
allowances and provisions for doubtful accounts. liabilities for losses and expenses related to employ ee
health care and professional and general liability risks. valuation of mvestments and interest rate swap
instruments. depreciation of property and equipment. and estimated third-partsy settlements Future
events and their effects cannot be predicted with certainty . accordingly. management’s accounting
estimates require the exercise of judgment The accounting estimates used 1n the preparation of the
accompany ing consolidated financial statements will change as new events occur. as more experience 1s
acquired. as additional information 1s obtained. and as the operating environment changes Management
regularly evaluates the accounting policies and estimates 1t uses In general. management relies on
historical experience and on other assumptions believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and
may employ outside experts to assist in the evaluation. as considered necessary  Although management
believes all adjustments considered necessary for fair presentation have been included. actual results
may vary from those estimates

Subsequent Events — Carilion has evaluated subsequent events from the end of the most recent fiscal
year through January 19. 2012. the date of 1ssuance of the consolidated financial statements

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements — Effective October 1. 2010. Carilion adopted the
provisions of ASC 938-810. Not-for-Profit Entities — Consolidation ASC 958-810 amended FASB
Statement No 160. Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements. to make 1ts
provisions applicable to not-for-profit entities The provisions of ASC 958-810 are to be applied
prospectively. except for presentation and disclosure requirements related to noncontrolling interests.
which are to be applied retrospectivels  ASC 958-810 requires the noncontrolling interests to be
presented as a separate component of the appropriate class of net assets ASC 958-810 also requires the
excess of revenues over expenses attributable to noncontrolling interests to be presented separately on
the consolidated statements of operations These provisions have been reflected in the consolidated
balance sheets. statements of operations. statements of changes 1 net assets. statements of cash flows.
and the notes to the consolidated financial statements as of and for the vears ended September 30. 2011
and 2010

Effective October 1. 2010. Carilion adopted the provisions of ASC 938-803. Busmess Combinations.
relating to goodwill Prior to the adoption of ASC 938-805. goodwill was amortized on a straight-line
basis Beginning October 1. 2010. and upon the adoption of ASC 938-803. goodwill 1s no longer



amortized and 1s now subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment by applying a fair value-
based test The adoption of this guidance did not have a maternal impact on the consolidated financial
statements

In January 2010. the FASB 1ssued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No 2010-06. Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820) Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements
ASU No 2010-06 adds additional disclosure requirements related to transfers of Level 1 and Level 2
fair value measurements as well as additional disclosure around activity 1in Level 3 fair value
measurements The ASU also provides amendments to existing disclosures by adding clarification
around the level of disaggregation and disclosures about mputs and valuation techniques The disclosure
requirements i ASU No 2010-06 are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 13.
2009. except for the requirement to present the Level 3 rollforward on a gross basis. which 1s effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 13. 2010 The adoption of this guidance was limited to
the form and content of disclosures and did not have a maternal effect on the consolidated financial
statements Carilion will adopt the requirement to present the Level 3 rollforward on a gross basis in
fiscal year 2012

Recently Issued Accounting Guidance — In August 2010. the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2010-24. Health
Care Entities (Topic 954) Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries The
objective of this ASU 1s to address the current diversity 1n practice related to the accounting by health
care entities for medical malpractice claims and similar liabilities and their related anticipated insurance
recoveries The amendments of this ASU clanfy that a health care entity should not net insurance
recoveries against a related claim liabilits  The amendments in this ASU are effective for fiscal vears
beginning after December 13. 2010 Cartlion 1s currently evaluating the provisions of this update and
their impact on 1ts consolidated financial statements

In August 2010. the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2010-23. Health Care Entities (Topic 954) Measuring
Charity Care for Disclosure This ASU provides amendments to require that cost be used as the
measurement basis for charity care disclosure purposes and that cost be identified as the direct and
indirect costs of providing chanty care This update also requires disclosure of the methodology used to
determine such costs This ASU 1s effective for fiscal vears beginning after December 15. 2010 Carilion
1s currently evaluating the provisions of this update and their impact on 1ts consolidated financial
statements

In July 2011. the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2011-07. Health Care Entities (Topic 954) Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Services Revenue. Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities ASU No 2011-07 requires certain health care entities to
change the presentation of their statements of operations by reclassify ing the provision for bad debts
associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) Additionally. those health care entities are
required to provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad
debts ASU No 2011-07 also requires disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts ASU No 2011-07 1s effective for nonpublic entities for fiscal vears
ending after December 15. 2012. with early adoption permitted Canlion 1s currently evaluating the
provisions of this update and their impact on 1ts consolidated financial statements

In December 2011. the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2011-11. Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and
Liabilines (Topic 210) ASU No 2011-11 requires entities to disclose both gross information and net
information about both instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial
position and mstruments and transactions subject to an agreement similar to a master netting
arrangement This scope includes dervatives. sale and repurchase agreements and reverse sale and
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repurchase agreements. and securities borrowing and securities lending arrangements The requirements
of ASU No 2011-07 are required for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1. 2013.
and interim periods within those annual periods Carlion 1s currently evaluating the provisions of this
update and their impact on its consolidated financial statements

CHARITY CARE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Carilion 1s commuitted to providing quality health care to all. regardless of ability to pay Under
Carlion’s charity care policy. patients meeting certain criteria receive care without charge or at a
significant discount Approved charity care determined at established rates was $179.432 and $163.083
for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

Carnlion established the Carilion Community Health Fund (“Health Fund™) program to serve 1ts mission
through contributions to public and private agencies The contributions are targeted for projects that
demonstrate innovative models for the delivers of care. improve access to health care. motivate and
educate individuals to improve their health. or champion community mitiatives to reduce health risks
Carilion’s contributions through the Health Fund were $483 and $476 for 2011 and 2010. respectivels

To support 1ts mission to improve the health of the communities 1t serves. Carilion also operates
emergency rooms open 24 hours per day. seven days a week. sponsors community health screenings and
educational classes. and promotes health and provides preventive care through partnerships with
schools. community centers. and medical clinics 1n underserved areas Carilion also provides facilities
and subsidizes operations to train medical personnel through support of the Jefferson College of Health
Sciences. the CMC School of Clinical Laboratory Science. and the Virgimia Tech Carlion School of
Medicine

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Carnilion has agreements with third-party payors that provide for pay ments to Carilion at amounts
different from its established rates A summary of the pay ment arrangements with major third-party
pavors 1s as follows

Medicare — Inpatient acute care services and exempt rehabilitation services rendered to Medicare
program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge for all hospitals. except
Carlion Giles Community Hospital and Stonewall. which are reimbursed based on reasonable cost
These rates vary according to a patient classification system that 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and
other factors When the estimated cost of treatment for certain patients 1s higher than the average.
Carilion recerves additional “outlier™ payments Inpatient nonacute services and defined medical
education costs related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reitmbursement methodology
Certain outpatient service costs related to Medicare beneficianies are paid based on a cost reimbursement
methodology. subject to certain limitations Pursuant to federal legislation. the Medicare program makes
payments for outpatient services on a prospective basis for certain hospitals of Carilion This payment
syvstem classifies outpatient procedures into predetermined groups. ambulatory payment classifications
(APCs). with each APC having a predetermined pay ment amount Capital costs are paid on a
prospective basis based on a predetermined rate per discharge Carilion 1s paid for cost reimbursable
items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and
audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediars  The hospitals™ Medicare cost reports have been
audited and final settled by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through September 30. 2006. except for
Carnlion Giles Community Hospital and Stonewall. which have been settled through September 30.
2008
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Medicaid — Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates per discharge These rates vary according to a patient classification
syvstem that 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors Outpatient services and certain other costs
are reimbursed based on a percentage of reasonable cost Carilion 1s reimbursed at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by Medicaid All
hospitals™ Medicaid cost reports have been final settled through September 30. 2007

Anthem — Services rendered to Anthem subscribers are paid at prospectively determined rates per
discharge These rates vary according to a patient classification sy stem that 1s based on clinical.
diagnostic. and other factors

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to interpretation As a result. there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a matenial amount 1n the near term Net patient service revenue for the vears ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. increased by $850 and $1.000. respectivels. due to the effect of
settlement adjustments

Carilion also has agreements with Medicare. Medicaid. and Anthem to provide phsysician services.
which are primarily reimbursed based on established fee schedules and/or predetermined percentages of
covered charges. within certain limitations. and are not subject to retroactive adjustment

In addition. Carilion has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers.
health maintenance organizations. preferred provider organizations. and other third-party pasors The
basis for payvment to Carilion under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge. discounts from established charges. and prospectively determined rates

Net patient service revenue for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010, 1s summarized as follows

2011 2010
Net mpatient service revenue $ 541.680 $ 513984
Net outpatient service revenue 443,908 420.126
Net professional fees 204.764 203.828
Total net patient service revenue $1.190.352 $1.137.938

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

Carilion combines 1ts investments 1 a sy stem-wide investment pool. which includes mvestments and
assets whose use 1s limited Bedford's mvestments totaling $10.349 and $9.319 and assets whose use 1s
limited totaling $1.764 and $1.735 as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels . are also mcluded n
the investment pool The carrving values of the components of the system-wide investment pool at
September 30. 2011 and 2010. are summarized as follows

2011 2010
Investments $142.468 $163.058
Assets whose use 1s limited 543.594 518.693

$686.062 $683.753
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The assets 1n the sy stem-wide investment pool at September 30. 2011 and 2010. are summarnzed as
follows

2011 2010

Short-term money market investments $ 62.603 $ 51.711
U S Treasury notes 834
U S government agency securities 5.467
Asset-backed securities 688
Corporate obligations 4.140
Mutual funds

Fixed mmcome 86.559 124.375

Domestic equits 18.651

Global equity 40419 82.603
International common stocks 82.566 34373
Domestic common stocks 38.056 63.347
Alternative mvestments (Note 1)

Core hedge funds 94 597 100.266

Low volatility hedge funds 13.734 19.723

Real estate and commodities funds limited partnerships 77.409 38.140

Inflation sensitive funds 29.182 5.966

Macro trading funds 29.118 45268

Private equity limited partnerships and limited liability corporations 34.829 33.531

Total investment pool 607.723 610452
Less amounts held for Bedford (12.113) (11.054)
Total investment pool — net of amounts held for Bedford 595,610 599.398

Assets whose use 1s limited under bond indenture agreements 3.272 3.276
Assets whose use 1s limited under interest rate swap agreements 11.988 8.986
Assets held by BRIC 22821 25.629
Assets whose use 1s limited under rabbi trust agreement 28.778 30.024
Assets on deposit with regulatory authorities 2.000 2.000
Assets held by CCMR 9.480 3.386
Investments and assets whose use 1s limited $673.949 $672.699

At September 30. 201 1. Carilion was commuitted to invest an additional $7.227 in limited partnership
funds at an unspecified future date There were no other unfunded investment commitments at
September 30. 2011
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Assets whose use 1s limited that are available for obligations classified as current liabilities are reported
as current assets The fair values of Carilion’s assets whose use 1s imited at September 30. 2011 and
2010. are summarized as follows

2011 2010

Assets whose use 1s limited under board designations $472971 $447.045
Assets whose use 1s limited under bond indenture agreements 3272 3.276
Assets whose use 1s limited under interest rate swap agreements 11.988 8.986
Assets whose use 1s limited for BRIC 22.821 25.629
Assets whose use 1s limited under rabbi trust agreement 28.778 30.024
CCMR assets on deposit with regulatory authorities 2.000 2.000

541.830 516.960
Less portion required for current liabilities 638 639
Assets whose use 1s limited — net of current portion $341.172 $516.301

Unrestricted investment income (loss) for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. 1s summarized
as follows

2011 2010

Dividends and interest $ 13.189 $ 8.592
Net realized gains on sales of investments 18.263 15.729
Net change m unrealized (losses) gains in investments (35.811) 5.953
Gains on investments 1n hedge funds. limited partnerships.

and limited habilitys companies 5.306 13.972
Equity m losses of affiliates (34.382) (32.951)
Net change m unrealized losses 1 interest rate swaps (22.202) (27.570)
Unrestricted mvestment loss $(55.637)  $(16.275)

- 18 -



5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — NET

Property and equipment — net at September 30. 2011 and 2010. consists of the following

2011 2010
Land and improvements $ 39413 $ 40313
Buildings and fixed equipment 884.035 881.982
Movable equipment 732.230 714.398
1.655.678 1.636.693
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1.032.526) (966.552)
623.152 670.141
Construction in progress 17.307 11.077
Property and equipment — net $ 640459 $ 681.218

Depreciation expense totaled $78.244 and $78.609 for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively

Unexpended contractual commitments for projects under construction at September 30. 2011.
approximate $7.292 The commitments include costs to replace the exterior hospital building wall at
Carilion New River Medical Center and an electrical system upgrade at CMC

6. EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

Bedford and Carilion have a jomnt ownership agreement with Centra Under the terms of the agreement.
Carilion has a 30% equity interest in Bedford that 1s accounted for under the equits method Carilion’s
mvestment 1 Bedford was $4.579 and $5.216 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. and 1s
included 1n other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. Canlion owned approximately 16% of the common stock of Luna
Innovations. Inc (“Luna™). which 1s accounted for under the equits method Luna filed for Chapter 11
bankruptcy during July 2009 and emerged from bankruptey on January 12, 2010 Carilion’s investment
in Luna was reduced to zero as of September 30. 2009. as a result of recording 1ts share of Luna’s losses
under the equity method of accounting In connection with Luna’s emergence from bankruptcy on
January 12, 2010. Carilion agreed to exchange its notes recetvable due from Luna for 1.321.514 shares
of Luna Series A convertible preferred stock and warrants to purchase 356.000 shares of Luna common
stock for $2 30 per share. exercisable beginning February 1. 2013, and continuing until December 31.
2020 The Senes A convertible preferred stock carries a dividend of 6% pay able 1n shares of common
stock and maintains a liquidation preference up to $6 2 million Carilion has not recorded an asset for
any of 1ts mterests 1in the common stock of Luna. the Series A convertible preferred stock. or the
warrants to purchase shares of Luna common stock at September 30. 2011 and 2010. due to Luna’s
continued operating and cash flow losses The quoted market price of Luna’s common stock was $1 21
and $2 00 per share as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels
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As described 1n Note 1. effective March 3. 2010. Carilion contributed Canlion Labs. LLC. a formerly
consolidated subsidiars . to LGH. a previousls unrelated lab company. 1 exchange for 86.483.000
common units of LGH. subject to closing adjustments. which represents approximatels 86 3% of the
LGH common units outstanding as of September 30. 2010 The remaining equity mterests in LGH at
September 30. 2010. consisted of 147.512.894 Series A preferred units held primarily by a private equity
mvestor Carilion’s ownership interest was reduced to 83 5% of the common units outstanding at
September 30. 2011. as a result of additional equity transactions by LGH The preferred units carry a
10% cumulative accretion compounded quarterly and maintain a liquidation preference over the
common units Both the common units and the Series A preferred units are nonvoting Carilion’s
mvestment 1 LGH 1s accounted for under the equity method as 1t has the ability to exercise significant
influence over the entity through 1ts right to appoint three of nine members of LGH's board of managers.
but does not have a controlling financial interest

Carlion recorded a gain upon the deconsolidation of Carilion Labs. LLC. of $1.932 representing the
excess of (1) the fair value of common units received of $67.467 ($0 78 per unit) and (1) the carrying
value of the noncontrolling interest in Cartlion Labs. LLC. of $10.358 over the carry ing value of assets
and liabilities contributed to LGH of $70.596. less transaction costs of $3.487 The gain 1s included n
other nonoperating (loss) income for the vear ended September 30. 2010. 1n the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations

The fair value of Carilion’s common units at March 5. 2010. was estimated with the assistance of a
third-party valuation specialist using a combination of income (discounted cash flow) and market
valuation approaches. adjusted for the Series A preferred unit preferences and a discount for the lack of
marketability

Carnlion’s share of LGH's losses and the Sernies A preferred unit accretion for the year ended
September 30. 201 1. and for the period from March 3. 2010 to September 30. 2010. was $34.336 and
$33.121. respectively . and 1s included m mvestment income (loss) m the accompansy ing consolidated
statements of operations The carry ing amount of Carilion’s imvestment in LGH was $34.336 at
September 30. 2010. and was reduced to zero at September 30. 201 1. and 1s imncluded 1n other assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

Additional losses are not recognized for equits method investments unless Carilion has guarantee

obligations of the mvestee or 1s otherwise committed to provide further financial support for the
mvestee Canlion 1s not further obligated or commuitted to the mvestee
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The cash and noncash effects of the deconsolidation of Carlion Labs. LLC. and the 1nitial recognition of
Canlion’s equity 1nvestment in LGH reflected 1n the accompany ing consolidated statement of cash flows
for the vear ended September 30. 2010. are summarized as follows

Fair value of LGH common units $67.457
Noncontrolling mterest in Carilion Labs. LLC 10.558
78.015
Less —
Carrying value of assets (liabilities) of Carilion Labs. LL.C
Cash 6.771
Accounts receivable 8.414
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2.619
Goodwill and other intangible assets — net 54.823
Property and equipment — net 7.627
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (7.926)
Other current Liabilities (987)
Other habilities (745)
Cash paid for closing costs 5.487
Deconsolidation gain $ 1932

Cash contributed to LGH 1s included 1n purchases of investments and assets whose use 1s limited in the
accompany ing consolidated statement of cash flows for the vear ended September 30. 2010
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7. NET ASSETS

A summary of changes in consolidated unrestricted net assets attributable to Carilion Clinic and
subsidianes and to the noncontrolling mterest for the vear ended September 30. 2011. 1s as follows

Balance — begining ot vear

(Deticit) excess of untestiicted 1evenues and gains over expenses
Pension-telated changes other than net periodic pension cost
Net assets 1eleased tiom testiictions tor puichases of

ptroperty and equipment

Balance — end of vear

Total

$479.175

(83.693)
(95.017)

49

$300.514

Carilion Clinic
and Subsidiaries

$476.859

(83.786)
(95.017)

49

Noncontrolling
Interests

$

8]

316

9

%]

A summary of changes in consolidated unrestricted net assets attributable to Carilion Clinic and
subsidianes and to the noncontrolling mterests for the vear ended September 30. 2010. 1s as follows

Balance — begining ot veai

(Deticit) excess of untestricted tevenues and gains over expenses
Contribution ot noncontiolling interest in Canilion Labs. LLC
Other
Pension-telated changes other than net petiodic pension cost
Net assets 1eleased tiom testiictions for purchases ot

ptoperty and equipment

Balance — end of vear
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Carilion Clinic Noncontrolling
Total and Subsidiaries Interests
$558.937 $545.526 $ 13411
(66.049) (65.565) (484)
(10.538) (10.538)
(33) (33)
(3.203) (3.203)
101 101
$479.175 $476.859 $ 2316




LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at September 30. 2011 and 2010. consists of the following
2011 2010

Hospital Revenue Bonds — Sertes 2010 — Term Bonds. 5 0% fined

rate mterest. maturing from 2021 to 2033 $ 95.740 $ -
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2008A — Variable Rate

Demand Bonds. variable rate interest

(0 15% at September 30. 2011). maturing from 2027 to 2042 50.000 50.000
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2008B — Variable Rate

Demand Bonds. variable rate interest

(0 11% at September 30. 2011). maturing from 2027 to 2042 110.000 110.000
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Sertes 2005A — Variable Rate

Demand Bonds. variable rate interest

(0 15% at September 30. 201 1). maturing trom 2028 to 2036 125.000 125.000
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2005B — Serial Bonds. 3 0% to

5 0% fined rate mterest. maturing from 2012 to 2020 30.345
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Sertes 2005B — Term Bonds. 4 375% to

5 0% fined rate mterest. maturing from 2026 to 2038 66.340
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2005B — Variable Rate Demand

Bonds. converted to tined rate bonds. matured on October 13. 2010 101.425
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2005C — Serial Bonds. 5 0%

tined rate mterest. maturing trom 2012 to 2020 23.880
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2005C — Term Bonds. 4 0% to

5 0% fined rate mterest. maturing from 2024 to 2027 26.039

Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2005C — Variable Rate Demand

Bonds. converted to tined rate bonds. matured on October 13. 2010 55.275
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2003A. B. and C — Serial Bonds.

refunded October 13. 2010 97.250
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Sertes 2002A — Serial Bonds

4 235% to 5 75% fined rate mterest. maturing trom 2012 to 2021 50.879 54.635
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2002A — Term Bonds.

5 0% fined rate mterest. maturing from 2022 to 2023 13.825 13.825
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Series 2000 — Sertal Bonds.

6 33% to 6 625% fined rate interest. maturing from 2012 to 2015 3.235 3.925
Hospital Revenue Bonds — Sertes 2000 — Term Bonds.

6 875% to 7 00% fined rate interest. maturing from 2020 to 2030 24.260 24.260
Other long-term debt 23.831 26.722

643.374 662.317

Unamortized bond premium 9.846 779
Unamortized bond discount (464) (486)
Scheduled payments due within one vear (13.425) (13.121)
Additional current portion of Series 2008A and B Bonds (16.000) (16.000)
Additional current portion of Sertes 2005A Bonds (12.500) (12.500)
Long-term debt — net of current portion $610.831 $620.989




On October 13. 2010. the Obligated Group 1ssued $95.740 of Hospital Revenue Bonds (“Series 2010
Bonds™) through the Economic Development Authority of the City of Roanoke. Virginia The proceeds
of the 1ssue were used to refund all of the outstanding Series 2003A. B. and C Hospital Revenue Bonds
then outstanding The Series 2010 Bonds are term bonds with a fixed interest rate of 3 0% and mature
from 2021 to 2033

On October 13. 2010. the Obligated Group converted the Series 2005B and C variable rate demand
bonds to fixed rate bonds with interest ranging from 3 0% to 5 0%. maturing from 2011 to 2038 The
repayment of principal and interest on the converted 2003B and C bonds 1s guaranteed by a municipal
msurance policy 1ssued 1n connection with the oniginal delivers of the Series 2003B and C vanable rate
demand bonds

The resulting loss on extinguishment of debt was $2.584 for the vear ended September 30. 201 1. and 1s
included 1n other nonoperating (loss) income 1n the consolidated statement of operations

With the exception of the Series 2000 Hospital Revenue Bonds. each member of the Obligated Group 1s
jomtly and severally liable for the repay ment of the principal and terest as they become due on the
Hospital Revenue Bonds (collectivels . the “Bonds™). including $4.221 of the Series 2005 A. B.and C
Bonds and $3.766 of the Series 2002A Bonds related to Bedford that 1s not included 1n the debt of
Carilion at September 30. 2011 The Bonds are governed by a master trust indenture. as amended and
restated (the “Indenture™). by and among the members of the Obligated Group and U S Bank (the
“Master Trustee™) The repavment of principal and mterest on the Series 2005A. B. and C Bonds and the
Sernies 2002A Bonds (the “Insured Bonds™) 1s guaranteed by a municipal bond surance policy 1ssued 1n
connection with the delivery of the Insured Bonds The principal amounts outstanding related to
Carilion’s portion of the Insured Bonds were $336.308 and $447.410 at September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively. and included $97.250 of the Series 2003A. B. and C Bonds at September 30, 2010

The Bonds are collateralized by a pledge of revenues of the Obligated Group. and the Master Trustee
holds a security interest in the gross receipts of the Obligated Group During 2010. a deed of trust was
established for the benefit of the Master Trustee to secure all current and future obligations 1ssued under
the Indenture with substantially all land. buildings. and fixtures of CMC The deed of trust 1s supported
by $45.000 of title insurance acquired by CMC Carilion New River Valles Medical Center has pledged
that 1t will not create. or permit to exist. a lien against 1ts land. buildings. and fixtures

Stonewall s solely responsible for the Series 2000 Hospital Revenue Bonds. which are collateralized by
a deed of trust of Stonewall s real and personal property and a pledge of the gross receipts of Stonewall

The Series 2008A and B Bonds and Series 2005A Bonds are puttable variable rate demand obligations
and are remarketed daily The Obligated Group has entered mnto two separate standby bond purchase
agreements for the Series 2008A and 2005A bonds and a letter of credit for the 2008B bonds
(collectivels. the "Liquidity Facilities™) to provide credit and liquidity support for the respective bonds
In the event the bonds are tendered for purchase and cannot be remarketed. the Liquidity Facilities
provide that the respective bank will provide funds to purchase the unremarketed bonds Bonds
purchased with Liquidity Facility funds bear interest at varnable rates determined based on the London
InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) index plus 100 to 200 basis points and are payable to the bank n equal
quarterly installments over five yvears Principal payments are due beginning the first business day of the
seventh calendar month following the bank purchase Accordingly. Carilion has included $16.000 of the
Series 2008A and B Bonds and $12.500 of the Series 2005A Bonds within the current portion of long-
term debt as of September 30. 2011. to reflect the principal that would be pavable to the liquidits facility
providers if the bonds were tendered for purchase as of the balance sheet date and not remarketed during
fiscal year 2012 The Obligated Group may prepay Liquidity Facility funds at any time without penalty
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The Liquidity Facilities supporting the Series 2008A and B Bonds and the Series 2005A Bonds expire
on July 16. 2015, June 30. 2014 and August 31. 2012. respectivels In the event the Liquidity Facility
agreements are not extended or replaced with an altemative iquidits facility prior to expiration. the
Indenture provides for mandatory tender of the bonds for purchase with Liquidity Facility funds
repayable to the respective bank 1n equal quarterly stallments over five vears

The aggregate principal maturities of long-term debt. including the additional current portion of
Series 2008A and B Bonds and Series 2005A Bonds at September 30. 201 1. are as follows

Years Ending

September 30

2012 $ 41.925
2013 69.416
2014 69.571
2015 69.621
2016 69.850
Thereafter 322991

$643.374

Sinking Fund Requirements — The Series 2010 Bonds are subject to mandatory annual sinking fund
requirements begimning in 2021 through 2033 1n vary ing amounts ranging from $3.025 to $13.435 The
Sernies 2008A and B Bonds are subject to mandatory annual sinking fund requirements beginning n
2027 through 2042 1 varying amounts ranging from $425 to $32.870 The Series 2005A. B. and C
Bonds are subject to mandatory annual sinking fund requirements through 2038 1n vary ing amounts
ranging from $2.370 to $22.700 The Series 2002A Serial Bonds are subject to mandatory annual
sinking fund requirements through 2021 mn varsy ing amounts ranging from $3.950 to $6.398 The

Series 2002A Term Bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund requirements of $6.742 and $7.083 n
2022 and 2023. respectively

Debt Service Reserve Fund — The Obligated Group 1s required to maintain with the Master Trustee a
debt service reserve fund to secure all obligations under the Indenture 1n the event that (a) the Obligated
Group's day 's cash on hand falls below 120 days at any semiannual test date or (b) the Obligated
Group's long-term debt service coverage ratio 1s below 1 30 for fiscal vear 2011. 1 35 for fiscal vear
2012. and 1 40 for fiscal vear 2013 and thereafter The debt service reserve fund amount. 1f required.
would be equal to the maximum annual debt service for the obligations then outstanding under the
Indenture and must be deposited within 90 day s of the applicable test date or constitute an event of
default under the Indenture. unless such requirement 1s waived by the bond nsurers

Debt Covenants — The Obligated Group 1s subject to certain covenants under the Indenture. the
municipal bond insurance policies. and the Liquidits Facility agreements that. among other covenants.
place restrictions on the members of the Obligated Group relative to operating ratios. the incurrence of
additional indebtedness. and limitations on transfers from the Obligated Group The Indenture requires
that the Obligated Group maintain a debt-to-capitalization ratio of not more than 67% for fiscal year
2011. stepping down by one percent for each succeeding fiscal v ear until reaching 65% for fiscal v ear
2013 and thereafter In addition. the Liquidity Facility agreements require that the Obligated Group
maintain a minimum long-term debt service coverage ratio of not less than 1 0to 1 0. with fiscal year-to-
date testing performed quarterls The Obligated Group has maintained compliance with these covenants
as of and during the vear ended September 30. 2011
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Stonewall 1s subject to certain financial covenants and other restrictions related to the Series 2000
Hospital Revenue Bonds Stonewall has maintained compliance with such covenants during the
applicable periods as of and during the vear ended September 30. 2011

Interest Rate Swap Agreements — At September 30. 2011 and 2010. Carilion had nterest rate swap
agreements with financial institutions to hedge a portion of the mterest rate risk related to certain
Hospital Revenue Bonds Under the terms of the mterest rate swap agreements 1 place at September 30.
2011. Carilion receives and pays interest based on the following

Current Collateral
Notional Amount Hedged Maturity Type of Pay Recelve Posting
(In Thousands) Bonds Date Derivative Rate Rate Threshold
$62.500 2005 2036 Fixed pavor 3 43% 67% 1m LIBOR(1)

62.500 2005 2036 Fixed pavor 3 43% 67% 1m LIBOR(1)

49.475 2005B 2031 Fixed pavor 3 22% 67% 1m LIBOR(1)

62.500 2008\ B 2042 Fixed pavor 3 29% 67% 1m LIBOR(1) 10.000

62.500 2008\ B 2042 Fixed pavor 3 29% 67% 1m LIBOR(1) 10.000

26.300 2005C 2020 Fixed pavor 4 25% 68%0 3m LIBOR + 0 23%¢(2 5.000

34.235 2002 2023 Basis swap SIFM A Municipal Swap Index (3)67°0 3m LIBOR + 0 43°0(2)

34.235 2002 2023 Basis swap SIFM A Municipal Swap Index (3)67°0 3m LIBOR + 0 43°0(2)

73.364 2005B-C. 2010 2038 Basis swap SIFM A Municipal Swap Index (3)67°0 3m LIBOR + 0 57°(2)

99.837 2005B-C. 2010 2038 Basis swap SIFM A Municipal Swap Index (3)67°0 3m LIBOR + 0 62°0(2)

15.655 2000 2012 Floating rate pavor SIFM A Municipal Swap 635% to 7 0%(4)

Index + 0 30%0(4)

(1) The Im LIBOR was 0 24% and 0 26%0 at September 30. 2011 and 2010, tespectinely

(2) The 3m LIBOR was 0 37% and 0 29%0 at September 30. 2011 and 2010, tespectinely

(3) The SIFM A Munieipal Swap Index was 0 16%0 and 0 27% at Septembet 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively
(4) Tied to coupon 1ate of Series 2000 Bonds

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. the Obligated Group posted $11.988 and $8.986. respectivels . in
collateral as part of the fixed-payor swap agreements associated with the Series 2008 bonds (see Note 4)

The mterest rate swap used to hedge a portion of the interest rate risk on the Series 2005A Bonds was
terminated on August 31. 2010 The Obligated Group received $3.940 from the counterparty upon
termination The interest rate swap used to hedge a portion of the interest rate risk on the Series 2005B
Bonds was terminated on September 29. 2010 The Obligated Group paid $7.905 to the counterparts on
October 1. 2010 This amount 1s recorded 1n other current liabilities at September 30. 2010. 1n the
accompany ing consolidated balance sheet

The estimated fair values of the interest rate swap agreements at September 30. 2011 and 2010. are as
follows

Fair Value of Asset Fair Value of Liability Amount of (Loss) Gain
Type of Derivatives Derivatives Recognized
Derivative 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Fixed pavot $ - $ - $81.718 $62.905 $(21.813) $(27.449)
Basis swap 90 10 830) (750) 311
Constant matuiity 880
Floating 1ate pavot 118 243 361 (1.312)

$208 $ 10 $85.548 $63.148 $(22.202) $(27.570)
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Carlion mamtains a funded. defined benefit pension plan (the ~Plan™). which covers substantially all
employees of Carilion and Bedford The benefits are based on years of service and the emplovee’s
highest average of total earmings for five consecutive Plan years or the emplovee’s compensation during
5 of the last 10 years of employment Carilion contributes to the Plan annually based on actuarially
determined funding guidelines Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to
service to date. but also for those expected to be eamed 1n the future

Canlion maintains two nonqualified pension plans. a restoration plan for kex members of management.
and a supplemental plan for certain retired employ ees of CMC Net periodic pension cost for the
nonqualified plans was $1.234 and $992 for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively
The net pension hability for the plans was $8.060 and $9.291 as of September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively. and 1s included 1n pension and other liabilities i the accompany ing consolidated balance
sheets

The amounts reported 1n the accompanying consolidated financial statements related to Carilion’s
defined benefit plans reflect the net periodic pension cost. pension-related changes other than net
periodic pension cost. the effect of pension measurement date change. and the funded status of the three
plans described above. excluding amounts related to employees of Bedford (as applicable)
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The Plan’s change in benefit obligation. change n plan assets. current funded status. components of net
periodic benefit cost. and pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost as of and for the
vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. are as follows

2011 2010

Change 1n benefit obligation

Benefit obligation — begimning $ 608.908 $ 562.246

Assumption changes 54.612 (14.684)

Service cost 27.690 28.368

Interest cost 34.840 33.301

Actuarial loss 7.181 13.495

Effect of acquisitions 658 571

Benefit pay ments (17.460) (14.389)
Benefit obligation — ending $ 716429 $ 608908
Change 1n plan assets

Fair value of plan assets — beginning $ 455.284 $ 419416

Actual return on plan assets (3.804h) 30.257

Employer contributions 32.835 20.000

Benefit pay ments (17.460) (14.389)
Fair value of plan assets — ending $  166.855 $ 455284
Funded status $ (249574 $§ (153.624)
Components of net periodic pension cost

Service cost $ 27.690 $ 28.368

Interest cost 34.840 33.301

Expected return on plan assets (39.015) (38.879)

Prior service benefit recognized 14 (32)

Recognized actuarial losses 6.570 3.095
Net periodic pension cost § 30,099 § 27.833
Other changes 1n plan assets and benefit obligations not yet

recognized m net periodic pension cost

Net loss arising during the pertod $ 104611 $ 7433

Prior service cost 639 571

Amortization of loss (6.570) (3.095)

Amortization ot prior service credit (14 52
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost $ 98.686 $ 2.961
Total recognized m net pertodic pension cost and other

pension-related changes $ 128.785 $  30.794

The accumulated benefit obligation was $630.5371 and $526.748 at September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively
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Carilion’s portion of the Plan liability . net of the lability recorded by Bedford. was $243.333 and
$149.778 as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. and 1s included i pension and other
liabilities 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

During 2011 and 2010. Carilion contributed $32.835 and $20.000. respectivels . to the Plan Carilion
expects to contribute approximately $27.000 to the Plan in 2012

Amounts recognized as changes 1n unrestricted net assets but not yet reclassified as components of net
periodic pension cost at September 30. 201 1. consist of net loss and prior service cost of $275.602 and
$411. respectively

The estimated net loss and prior service credit recognized as changes 1n unrestricted net assets that will
be amortized to net periodic pension cost over the next fiscal vear are $14.324 and $14. respectivels

Significant assumptions used in determining the actuaral present value of the projected benefit
obligation of the Plan for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. are as follows

2011 2010
Weighted-average discount rate 53% 58 %
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 77 77
Rate of compensation increase 30 30

The weighted-average discount rates used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. were 3 8% and 6 0%. respectively

The mvestment policy for the Plan is structured to maintain a diversified portfolio of equity securities.
debt securtties. cash equivalents. and alternative investment strategies. including real estate. private
equity . fund-of-fund hedge funds. and global trading The structure 1s designed to reduce risk and
generate absolute returns 1n various market conditions The portfolio 1s rebalanced periodically
throughout the vear

Plan assets include alternative investments of $188.929 and $163.892 at September 30. 2011 and 2010.

respectivels . whose fair values have been estimated by management based on the NAV per share
reported by the fund managers or the general partners (see Note 16)
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Canlion’s overall expected long-term rate of return on assets 1s 7 0% to 8 0% for equity securities and
other investments. 3 0% for cash. 5 0% for fixed-income securities. 10 0% for real estate investments.
and 12 0% for private equities The expected long-term rate of return 1s based on the portfolio as a whole
and not on the sum of the returns on individual asset categories The expected long-term rate of return
reflects management's estimate of future returns for the target asset allocation and 1s based primarily on
historical returns The Plan’s target allocation for 2011 and plan asset allocation at September 30. 2011
and 2010. 1s as follows

Percentage Percentage
of Plan of Plan
Target Assets at Assets at
Allocation September 30, September 30,

Asset Category 2011 2011 2010

Equity securities 30 % 34 % 30 %
Hedge funds 20 21 26
Fixed-income securities 25 22 34

Inflation sensitive 20 20

Real estate 7
Other investments 5 3 3

100 % 100 % 100 %

The Plan benefits expected to be paid in fiscal years 2012 to 2016 are $18.484. $20.616. $22.889.
$25.806. and $28.497. respectively The aggregate benefits expected to be paid in the five years from
2017 to 2021 are $201.833 The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure
Canlion’s benefit obligation at September 30 and include estimated future employee service

Carilion also maintains three defined contribution retirement plans. which cover substantially all
Carlion employees Carilion matches a percentage of contributions made by the emplovees Carilion’s
matching contributions were $2.617 and $3.693 for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively. and are included 1n benefits 1n the accompany ing consolidated statements of operations
The plans qualifs under Section 403(b) or Section 401(k) of the IRC

Carilion has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for certain members of management and

phy sicians to defer a portion of their compensation until retirement The deferred amounts are invested
in accordance with the participant’s designation The deferred compensation liability of $28.778 and
$30.024. respectivelys. 1s included 1n pension and other liabilities 1n the September 30. 2011 and 2010.
consolidated balance sheets Carilion has placed certain assets 1n a rabbi trust to be used to pay benefits
to certain deferred compensation plan participants The carrying amount of the trusteed assets was
$28.778 and $30.024 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. and 1s included n assets whose use
1s limited 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets Plan assets consist of investments in
fixed-income mutual funds. domestic equity mutual funds. and mternational equity mutual funds (see
Note 4)



10. OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

11.

Other operating revenue for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. 1s summarized as follows

2011 2010

Grants to retmburse operating costs $ 2.169 $ 2.657
Rental revenue 4715 3.526
College revenue 18.419 16.225
Athletic clubs revenue 4.899 5.061
In-kind contributions to Virginia Tech Carnlion Medical School 2.036 2.344
Laundry services 952 3.539
Management services to equity affiliates 4.366 3.691
Collection services income 5.504 5.003
Cafetena sales 2.761 2.327
EHR meaningful use 9015

Medicare Advantage plan premiums 4278 1.426
Other 15.553 14.799

$74.867 $62.618

Other includes revenue from gift shop sales. management services. health care-related equity interests.
and various health care services provided on a contract basis

INCOME TAXES

Due to the losses incurred by Carilion’s taxable subsidiaries. there was no income tax expense or benefit
for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010 The primary differences between the expected
income tax benefit at the statutory federal rate with the reported income tax benefit for the years ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. were due to the effect of state income taxes and the increase 1n the
balance of the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets Deferred mcome taxes at September 30. 2011
and 2010. relate to temporary differences in the asset and liability basis for financial and income tax
reporting purposes and were calculated at income tax rates currently 1n effect Temporary differences
have primanly resulted from differences mn the accounting for allowances for accounts and notes
receivable. accrued expenses. depreciation. and net operating losses

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets. management considers whether 1t 1s more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets 1s dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in
which those temporary differences become deductible Management considers the scheduled reversal of
deferred tax habilities. projected future taxable income. and tax planning strategies in making this
assessment Based upon the level of historical taxable losses and projections for future taxable income
over the periods 1n which the deferred tax assets are deductible. management believes 1t 1s more likels
than not that Carilion will not realize the benefits of these deductible differences and loss carr forwards
in excess of the amount that can be offset by the reversal of future taxable items Accordingls. at
September 30. 2011 and 2010. the net deferred tax asset has been reduced to zero by a valuation
allowance

At September 30. 2011. CHSI and 1ts subsidiaries had net operating loss carry forwards of approximately
$316.820. which expire on various dates from 2012 to 2031
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FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Canlion provides various health care services to patients within its geographic location Expenses
related to providing these services for the yvears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. are as follows

2011 2010
Health care services $1.109.691 $1.104.557
General and administrative 175.400 184.845

$1.285.091 $1.289.402

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Carilion provides health care services through its inpatient and outpatient care facilities located primarily
in southwest Virginia The facilities grant credit to patients. substantially all of whom are local residents
The facilities generally do not receive collateral or other security 1n extending credit to patients.
however. they routinely obtain assignment of patients” benefits pay able under their health insurance
programs. plans. or policies The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at

September 30. 2011 and 2010. was as follows

2011 2010
Medicare 30 % 28 %
Medicaid 14 16
Anthem 16 17
Other third-party payors 21 22
Patients 19 17

100 % 100 %

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation — Canlion 1s involved 1n litigation ansing n the ordinary course of business It 1s the
opinion of management and Carilion’s legal counsel that these cases will be resolved without matenal
effect on Carilion’s consolidated financial position. results of operations. or cash flows

Other Industry Risks — The health care industry 1s subject to numerous laws and regulations of
federal. state. and local governments These laws and regulations include. but are not necessarily limited
to. matters such as licensure. accreditation. government health care program participation requirements.
reimbursement for patient services. and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse Violations of these
laws and regulations could result in expulsion from govermnment health care programs together with the
imposition of significant fines and penalties. as well as significant repay ments for amounts previously
recerved for patient services Carilion believes 1t 1s n compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and 1s not anare of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing that would have a material impact on 1ts financial position or results of operations
Compliance with these and other laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation. as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time



In recent vears. legislative and regulators changes have resulted in limitations on and. in some cases.
reductions 1n levels of payvments to health care providers for certain services under the Medicare
program The Budget Control Act of 2011 (BCA) provides for deficit reduction These reductions will
be 1 addition to the Health Reform Law. which provides for matenal reductions in the growth of
Medicare program spending. including reductions in Medicare market basket updates and Medicare
disproportionate share hospital (DSH) funding From time to time. CMS revises the reimbursement
syvstems used to reimburse health care providers. which may include additional changes to the MS-DRG
syvstem and other pay ment systems These changes may result in reduced Medicare pay ments

The Commonwealth of Virginia must operate with balanced budgets and since the Medicaid program 1s
one of the state’s largest programs. it 1s possible that Virgima will enact or consider enacting legislation
designed to reduce its Medicaid expenditures

The 2010 Health Reform Law requires states to at least maintain Medicaid eligibility standards
established prior to the enactment of the law for adults until January 1. 2014, and for children until
October 1. 2019 The Health Reform Law provides for significant expansions to the Medicaid program.
but these changes are not required until 2014 In addition. the Health Reform Law will result in
increased state legislative and regulators changes in order for states to comply with new federal
mandates. such as the requirement to establish exchanges and to participate in grants and other incentive
opportunities The Health Reform Law also provides for reductions to Medicaid DSH funding

Carilion 1s unable at this time to predict what impact these legislative and regulatory changes will have
on 1ts consolidated financial position. results of operations. or cash flows

Lease Commitments — Certain Carilion entities are parties to operating leases for various property and
medical and other equipment Total rental expense was approximately $8.240 and $9.451 for the vears

ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

A schedule of future minimum lease payments under operating leases at September 30. 2011. 1s as
follows

Years Ending

September 30 Amount
2012 $3.895
2013 2.357
2014 1.518
2015 644
2016 437
Thereafter 735
Total $9.586

Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine and Research Institute — Canlion and Virginia
Polytechnic Institute and State University ("Virginia Tech™) entered into a memorandum of
understanding (MOU) agreement during fiscal year 2008 to establish a medical school (the “Virginia
Tech Carilion School of Medicine™ or the “Medical School™) and a resecarch institute 1n order to address
long-term regional health care needs and advance medical research 1n southwest Virgimia Under the
original agreement. Carilion and Virginia Tech each agreed to contribute up to $35.000 to fund start-up
costs for the Medical School and research mstitute and up to $2.000 annually (subject to adjustment
based on the consumer price index) to fund operating deficits of the Medical School. if any In addition.



Canlion agreed to facilitate funding for excess annual operating deficits in the form of a nonrecourse
loan to the Medical School made directly by Carnlion or a loan arranged through a financial institution
and guaranteed by Carilion Carilion would have no claim to repay ment of such loans except to the
extent that there are future operating surpluses generated by the Medical School Carilion has agreed that
such surpluses shall first be used to accumulate cash reserves by the Medical School up to the amount of
$5.000 prior to loan repay ment

The facility housing the Medical School and research mstitute was paid for by Virginia Tech with
funding from the Commonwealth of Virgima and 1s located on CMC’s campus 1n Roanoke. Virginia
Virginia Tech owns the facility and leases the underly ing land from Carilion under a long-term ground
lease Carilion’s prepaid expenses and other current assets in the accompany ing consolidated balance
sheet as of September 30. 2010. include a $6.150 construction receivable due from Virginia Tech that
was paid in full during 2011 The Medical School admaitted its first class of students in August 2010 The
research 1nstitute opened 1n September 2010 The Medical School 1s a nonstock. nonprofit corporation
The research institute 1s constituted as a center of Virgimia Tech

Carilion contributed $3.951 and $4.888 to fund start-up costs for the medical school and research
institute during the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively In addition. Carilion
contributed $2.000 and $1.002 to fund the Medical School’s operating deficits for the vears ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively  These contributions are included 1n other nonoperating loss
in the accompany ing consolidated statements of operations At September 30. 2011. Carilion had
contributed approximately $14.500 of its $35.000 commitment to fund start-up costs

Durning fiscal vear 2011. the MOU was amended to include the Medical School as a party to the
agreement and to restructure the Medical School’s board composition to mnclude two members each
appointed by Carlion and Virginia Tech and six independent members Under the revised MOU.
Carlion’s funding will solely support the Medical School and Virginia Tech's funding will solels
support the research institute There was no change 1n the amount of Carilion’s commitment to provide
funding for up to $35.000 of start-up costs and operating deficits of up to $2.000 annually . however.
Canlion’s commitment to provide excess funding. through nonrecourse loans to the Medical School or
loans arranged through a financial mstitution and guaranteed by Carilion. was imited to a maximum of
$1.000 annually The amended MOU also made Canlion’s commitments to fund the Medical School’s
start-up costs and operating deficits unconditional through June 30. 2014, at which time the MOU will
terminate 1f the Medical School has not received accreditation The amended MOU provides for
termination prior to June 30. 2014. 1f certain other events or circumstances occur that are not solely
under Canlion’s control

Accordingly. Canlion has recognized a liability and contribution expense for the estimated contributions
to the Medical School for start-up and operating costs through June 30. 2014. of approximatels $7.200
and $6.600. respectivels The total contribution expense of $13.800 1s included 1n other nonoperating
loss 1n the accompanying consolidated statements of operations The portion of the estimated funding to
be paid during fiscal vear 2012 1s $5.000 and 1s recorded 1n other current liabilities The amount
estimated to be pard in fiscal vears 2013 and 2014 1s $8.800 and 1s recorded 1n pension and other
liabilities

The remaining unrecognized portion of Carilion’s commitment to fund start-up costs was $13.300 at
September 30. 2011 Canlion has not recognized a liabilits or contribution expense for this amount 1n 1ts
consolidated financial statements because the funding 1s conditional upon several factors set forth 1n the
MOU. including the accreditation of the Medical School by June 30. 2014
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MEDICAL MALPRACTICE CLAIMS

Carilion was self-insured for medical malpractice claims incurred but not reported as of and during the
years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. and became self-insured for medical malpractice claims
made effective with the dissolution of VHSAX and the formation of BRIC on October 1. 2009 Carilion
has employ ed independent actuaries to estimate the ultimate costs. 1f any. of the settlement of such
claiams The liability for medical malpractice losses. discounted at 4%. was $26.859 and $29.104 as of
September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively. and 1s included 1n other current liabilities n the

accompany ing consolidated balance sheets The liability at September 30. 2011 and 2010. includes
estimated losses for unsettled claims made that were held by VHSAX at September 30. 2009 In the
opinion of management. adequate hiabilities for claims incurred but not reported have been established

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. certain
assets and liabilities are required to be measured at fair value on a recurring basis For Carilion. the
assets and liabilities that are adjusted at fair value on a recurring basis are investments. assets whose use
1s limited. and interest rate swap agreements

Accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America define fair value as the
exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a habilitsy (an exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability 1n an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date Additionally. the inputs used to measure fair value are prioritized
based on a three-level hierarchy This hierarchy requires entities to maximize the use of observable
mputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value
are as follows

Level I — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical instruments 1n active markets that
arc available as of the measurement date

Level 2— Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
mputs are observable. erther directly or indirectly

Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement

Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited — Valuations classified as Level 1 mclude mvestments
in U S Treasury notes. corporate obligations. common stocks. and publicly traded mutual funds for
which unadjusted quoted market prices for identical securities are available as of the measurement date
Valuations classified as Level 2 include short-term investments. such as certain money market funds.
certificates of deposit. and U S government agency securities. for which fair values are determined
based on observable mputs Valuations classified as Level 3 include alternative investments. for which
fair values are determined based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement (see Note 1)
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The fair value hierarchy classification of assets in the system-wide investment pool and assets whose use
1s limited at September 30. 2011. 1s summarized 1n the table below

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2011
Quoted Prices in  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
September 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2011 {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Shott-term money market investments $ 62.603 $ 62.603 § - § -
Mutual tunds 145.629 145.629
Domestic and international equity securities 120.622 120.622
Alternative mvestments (Note 1) 278.869 278.869
Assets whose use 1s limited 76.33 76.339
Assets on deposit with

regulatory authotities 2.000 2.000
Total $686.062 $407.193 § - $278.869

The fair value hierarchy classification of assets in the system-wide investment pool and assets whose use
1s limited at September 30. 2010. 1s summarized 1n the table below

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2010
Quoted Prices in  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
September 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Shott-tetm money market investments $ 51711 $ 51711 § - $ -
US Tieasury notes 834 834
US government agency securities 5467 5467
Asset-backed securities 688 688
Corporate obligations 4,140 4,140
Mutual tunds 206.978 206.978
Domestic and international equity securities 97.720 97.720
Alternative mvestments (Note 1) 242914 242914
Assets whose use 1s [imited 71.301 71.301
Assets on deposit with

regulatory authorities 2.000 2.000
Total $683.753 $431.684 $ 6.155 $242914




The tables below disclose the redemption frequency and redemption notice period for each applicable
mvestment class as of September 30, 2011 and 2010. for which fair value 1s measured using the reported
NAY per share of the investment Such investments are classified within Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy because they cannot be redeemed by Carilion at the reported NAV as of the measurement date.
but. rather. are subject to the redemption frequency and notice periods described 1n the table below

Redemption
Redemption Notice
2011 2010 Frequency Period
Core hedge funds $ 37.321 $ 80.397 Quarterly 60-91 days
Core hedge funds 37.276 19.8369 Annually 105 days
Low volatility hedge funds 13.734 19.723 Scheduled liquidation n/a
Private equity funds 34.829 33.551 n/a n/a
Real estate funds 77.409 38.140 Quarterly 45-90 days
Inflation sensitive funds 24.713 Monthly 10 days
Inflation sensitive funds 4.469 5.966 Scheduled liguidation n/a
Macro trading funds 29.118 45268 Monthly -quarterly 10-90 days

Total $278.869 $242.914

Pension Plan Assets — The fair value hierarchy classification of pension plan assets at September 30.
2011 and 2010. 1s summarnized 1n the table below

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2011

Quoted
Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical  Observable Unobservable
September 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Short-term money market imnvestments $ 34.157 $ 34.157 $ - $ -
Mutual funds
Frxed mcome 84.977 84.977
Domestic equity 14.670 14.670
Global equity 113.003 113.003
Domestic and international equity securities 31117 31117
Alternative my estments (Note 1)
Private equity securities 12.904 12.904
Core hedge tunds 72.100 72.100
Low volatiity hedge tunds %.891 {891
Real estate funds 51.335 51.5333
Intlation sensitive funds 23.327 23327
Macro trading tunds 19.972 19.972
Total $466.853 $277.926 $ - $188.929




Short-term money market 1nyestments

US government agency securities
Asset-backed securities
Corporate obligations
Mutual funds
Fixed imncome
Domestic equity
Global equity

Domestic and international equity securities

Alternatiy e myestments (Note 1)
Private equity securities
Core hedge funds
Low volatility hedge funds
Real estate funds
Inflation sensiti e funds
Macro trading funds

Total

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2010

Quoted
Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical  Observable Unobservable
September 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 28.612 $ 28.612 $ - $ -
6.257 6257
668 668
5.166 5.166
118.247 118.247
31.685 31.685
32.300 32.300
68457 68457
11.272 11272
84.717 84.717
13.33 13.33
30.188 30188
3.181 3.181
21.202 21202
$455.284 $284.467 $ 6925 $163.892

A reconciliation of changes 1n beginning and ending balances for investments measured at fair value on
a recurring basis using significant unobservable mputs (Level 3) for the vears ended September 30. 2011

and 2010. 1s as follows

Fair Value Measurements
Using Significant Unobservable Inputs

Begmning balance — September 30. 2009

Total gams realized uniealized
Purchases and sales

Ending balance — September 30. 2010

Total gams (losses) realized untealized
Purchases and sales

Ending balance — September 30. 2011

Level 3
Private Equity Core Hedge Low Volatility Real Inflation Macro
Securities Funds Hedge Funds Estate Sensitive Trading Total
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
$32.257 $ 82.366 $27.915 $24.660 $ 5.508 $ 43.834 $216.540
3.520 3.391 1.499 3.930 458 1.434 14.232
(2.226) 14.509 (9.691) 9.550 12.142
33.551 100.266 19.723 38.140 5.966 45.268 242914
2.618 860 (703) 9.106 (4.361) (1.900) 5.620
(1.340) (6.529) (5.2806) 30.163 27.577 (14.250) 30.335
$34.829 $ 94.597 $13.734 $77.409 $29.182 $29.118 $278.869




A reconciliation of changes 1n beginning and ending balances for Plan investments measured at fair
value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the vears ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. 1s as follows

Fair Value Measurements
Using Significant Unobservable Inputs

Level 3
Private Equity Core Hedge Low Volatility Real Inflation Macro
Securities Funds Hedge Funds Estate Sensitive Trading Total
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()

Beginning balance — September 30. 2009 § 9.370 $60.218 $33.888 $27.249 $ 3.147 $20.828 $154.700
Total gains realized unrealized 1.301 4.964 668 3.389 34 374 10.930
Purchases and sales 401 19.535 (21.224) (450) (1.738)

Ending balance — September 30. 2010 11.272 84.717 13.332 30.188 3.181 21.202 163.892
Total gains (losses) realized untealized 2.116 1.283 (675) 1.849 (3.662) (1.230) 2.681
Purchases and sales (484) (13.900) (3.766) 16.498 24.008 22.356

Ending balance — September 30. 2011 $12.904 $ 72.100 $ 8.891 $51.535 $23.527 $19.972 $188.929

a)  This class includes several private equity funds and cannot be directly 1edeemed Instead. the nature of the investments m this categois
class 1s that distuibutions are recerved through the liqudation of the undetlving assets of the fund It these investments were held. 1t 15
estimated that the undetlving assets of the fund would be liquidated over five to eight vears

b)  This class includes mvestments m tfund-of-fund hedge funds that invest both long and <hott primanly i domestic common stochs The
funds” stiategy 15 to mamtain a low correlation to the mathet and low volatility

¢)  This class includes mvestments m tund-of-fund hedge funds that seek to achieve long-term. nonmarhet directional returns with low
relative volatilin by utihizing a variets of defensive hedge tund strategies

d)  This class includes a 1eal estate mvestment trust. which 1s core i nature with relatively low leverage. and a tund made up of
participating mortgages

e)  This class invests primartly in hiquid asset categories that ofter negative cortelation m a rising-mflation environment

f)  This class mvests ina global macto hedge fund strategy that combines both svstematic and discretionary ttading m global asset classes
and tinancial matkets and also invests n the leveraged bank loan marhet

Interest Rate Swap Agreements — The fair values of Carilion’s interest rate swap agreements are
determined using a standard valuation model based on observable inputs. including terest rate indices.
and unobservable inputs. including extrapolations of observable inputs over the unobservable portion of
the duration of the instrument Interest rate swap agreements are classified as Level 3 fair value
measurements because the unobservable mputs are significant to the overall farr value measurement

Long-Term Debt — Fair values of Carilion’s long-term debt are estimated using standard valuation
models and/or quoted market prices for its bonds available close to the measurement date and were
$635.713 and $640.968 as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

Other Assets and Liabilities — The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for
cash and cash equivalents. accounts receivable. and accrued expenses and other liabilities approximate
fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments



17.

18.

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements — In addition to assets and liabilities that are recorded at fair
value on a recurring basis. Carilion records assets and liabilities at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America Generally. assets
are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as a result of impairment charges Carlion’s
measurement of the fair value of 1ts retained interest in LGH upon deconsolidation of Carlion

Labs. LLC. m March 2010 1s described in Note 6

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Expenses for lab services provided by LGH. formerly Carilion Labs. LLC. were $35.362 and $18.936
for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. and are included 1n supplies and other expenses 1n the
accompany ing consolidated statements of operations

Revenues for services provided to Bedford were $4.770 and $4.387 for the years ended September 30.
2011 and 2010. respectively. and are mcluded 1n other operating revenue 1 the accompany ing
consolidated statements of operations

Carilion paid $760 and $284 to a related party for construction services during the vears ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively. which 1s mcluded 1n properts and equipment. net in the
accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

Revenues for lab services provided by Carilion Labs. LLC. to Novant Health. a minority owner in
Carilion Labs. LLC. were $1.836 for the vear ended September 30. 2010. and are included n medical
supplies and services revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations

Expenses for patient billing services provided by a related parts were $1.434 during the year ended
September 30. 2010. and are included 1n supplies and other expenses n the accompansy ing consolidated
statement of operations

Expenses for reference laboratory and mformation technology services provided to Carilion Labs. LLC.
by Novant Health were $940 during the year ended September 30. 2010. and are included 1n supplics
and other expenses 1n the accompany ing consolidated statement of operations

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Canlion’s permanently restricted net assets consist primarily of one endowment fund The income
derived from the endowment fund 1s required by donor stipulations to be used for neonatal and pediatric
care Management has determined that assets whose use 1s limited that have been designated by the
board for future capital improvements are not endowments for purposes of FSP FAS 117-1 because such
assets are not required to be maintained permanently or for a specified term
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Management has mterpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as
requinng the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted
endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrars As a result. Cartlion classifies as
permanently restricted net assets at the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endow ment funds that 1s not classified as permanently
restricted net assets 1s classified as temporanly restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated
for expenditure by Carilion consistent with the donor’s wishes Losses on the investments of donor-
restricted endow ment funds are recorded as a reduction of temporarily restricted net assets to the extent
that donor-imposed temporary restrictions on net appreciation of the fund have not been met before the
loss occurs Any remaining losses reduce unrestricted net assets and are excluded from the deficit of
unrestricted revenues and gains over expenses

In accordance with SPMIFA. the organization considers the following factors in making a determination
to approprate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds the duration and preservation of the
fund. the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment fund. general economic conditions. the possible
effect of inflation and deflation. the expected total return from income and the appreciation of
mvestments. and other resources of Carilion

Endowment net assets are held in the system-wide mvestment pool (see Note 4) and are subject to
Canlion’s investment policies The endowment net asset composition at September 30. 2011 and 2010.
1s composed of the following

2011 2010

Endow ment net asset composition
Temporarily restricted $ 1.077 $ 1.296
Permanently restricted 11.883 11.885
Total $12.962 $13.181

Changes 1n endowment assets for the vear ended September 30. 2011. consisted of the following

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets — beginning
of vear $ - $1.296 $11.885 $13.181
Inv estment income 245 245
Appropriations of endow ment assets
for expenditure (464) Hod)
Endow ment net assets — end of year $ - $1.077 $11.885 $12.962
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Changes 1in endowment assets for the vear ended September 30. 2010. consisted of the following

Endowment net assets — beginning
of vear

Imv estment icome

Appropriations of endow ment assets
for expenditure

Endowment net assets — end of year

Unrestricted

® %k ok ok ok %
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Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total

$ 899 $11.885 $12.784
818 818
(421) “+21)

$ 1.296 $11.885 $13.181




Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:
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Name:

10000149
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Carithon Clinic Foundation

Form 990, Schedule A, Part I, Line 11h - Provide the following information about the organizations the
organization supports.

iv .
Ié trze v) (vi)
i ifi Did you notify Is the
(i . (iif) organization in .
Name of (i) Type of organization (1) isted in your the organization | organization in (vii)
Supported EIN (described on lines 1- 9 governing in (1) of your (1) organized in Amount of support?
Organization above or IRC section ) document? support? theU S °?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A) Bedford
Memonal
Hospital 540566100 3 Yes Yes Yes
(B) Canlion
Franklin
Memornal 540480606 3 Yes Yes Yes
Hospital
(C) Canlion Giles
Community
Hospital 540549603 3 Yes Yes Yes
(D) Canlion
Medical Center 540506332 3 Yes Yes Yes
(E) Canlion New
River Valley
Medical Center 540553805 3 Yes Yes Yes
(F) Canlion
Stonewall
Jackson Hospital 540568001 3 Yes Yes Yes
(G) Canlion
Tazewell
Community 546074580 3 No Yes Yes
Hospital




